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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: Arif, Syed; Read, David
Subject: (Archived w/ Attachments) RE: EnviroFocus Project-0570057-029-AC
Date: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 11:30:50 AM
Attachments: image002.jpg


image003.png


It has been logged in. 


David, we are working with a new automated application email notification system.  You should have received notice for this. 
Can you forward this to Syed and myself.  I want to see what it looked like.    Thanks. 


 


From: Arif, Syed 
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 10:55 AM
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: RE: EnviroFocus Project
 
No, there was no email or application submitted for this project.  It was initiated by us to correct the emission units ID # that
were assigned in the last PSD permit.
 


From: Scearce, Lynn 
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 10:44 AM
To: Arif, Syed
Cc: Read, David
Subject: RE: EnviroFocus Project
 
 
Is there a email or an application that came in so I can post to the ARMS?  Also I want to confirm that this is not the same project
that was already assigned to Ed before I log in: 



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LYNN.SCEARCE

mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us



This attachment is now a shortcut and requires that you open the message first before opening the attachment.




This attachment is now a shortcut and requires that you open the message first before opening the attachment.






From: Arif, Syed 
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2012 9:29 AM
To: Scearce, Lynn
Cc: Read, David
Subject: EnviroFocus Project
 
Lynn,
 
Please assign a new project number for an administrative correction done by David for the above referenced facility. 
 
I believe the next project number according to ARMS should be 0570057-029-AC.
 
Thanks,
Syed
 
 
 








From: Scearce, Lynn
To: Arif, Syed
Cc: Read, David
Subject: (Archived w/ Attachments) RE: EnviroFocus Project
Date: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 10:43:20 AM
Attachments: image001.png


 
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
To: john.Tapper@gopherresource.com
Cc: campbell@epchc.com; rkemp@environcorp.com; Read, David; Linero, Alvaro; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0570057-027-AC (PSD-FL-404B), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC (EFT), Final Permit
Date: Friday, December 14, 2012 10:44:44 AM
Attachments: Signed Final_Permit 404B.pdf


Dear Mr. Tapper: 


Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on
the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back
verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the link


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude
subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).


Owner/Company Name: ENVIROFOCUS TECHNOLOGIES, LLC 
Facility Name: ENVIROFOCUS TECHNOLOGIES, LLC 
Project Number: 0570057-027-AC (PSD-FL-404B)
Permit Status: FINAL 
Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION 
Facility County: HILLSBOROUGH


Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0570057.027.AC.F_pdf.zip


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.


Lynn Scearce
Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025


Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year?  To learn more,
please visit us online at the following web address:  www.title5feeholiday.com


 


 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP Customer Survey.
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PERMITTEE 



EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC (EFT) 
1901 North 66th Street 
Tampa, Florida 33619 
 
Authorized Representative:  Mr. John Tapper, 



Chief Operating Officer 



DEP File No. 0570057-027-AC (PSD-FL-404B) 
Lead-Acid Battery Recycling Facility 



“As-Built” Reconstructed and Expanded Facility 
Including SO2 Reallocation and Additional Ventilation 



Permit Expires:  December 31, 2014 
Hillsborough County 



PROJECT AND LOCATION 



This is the final air construction permit, which authorizes the modification of the original air construction 
permit (Air Permit No. 0570057-020-AC, PSD-FL-404) that was issued to EnviroFocus Technologies, 
LLC (EFT) on October 22, 2009 by the Department pursuant to the rules for the PSD at Section 62-
212.400, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).  This original permitting action authorized the 
reconstruction and expansion of the EFT existing lead-acid battery recycling facility.  The EFT facility is 
located in Hillsborough County at 1901 North 66th Street, Tampa, Florida.  The UTM coordinates for the 
site are Zone 17, 364.0 kilometers (km) East and 3093.5 km North.  The EFT facility is a Primary Metal 
industries facility with a Standard Industrial Classification (SIC) Code No. 3341, secondary smelting & 
refining of nonferrous metals.   



This final permit is organized into the following sections:  Section 1 (General Information); Section 2 
(Administrative Requirements); Section 3 (Emissions Unit Specific Conditions); and, Section 4 
(Appendices).  Because of the technical nature of the project, the permit contains numerous acronyms and 
abbreviations, which are defined in Appendix CF of Section 4 of this permit.   



STATEMENT OF BASIS 



This air pollution construction permit is issued under the provisions of:  Chapter 403 of the Florida 
Statutes (F.S.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-296 and 62-297 of the Florida 
Administrative Code (F.A.C.).  The permittee is authorized to conduct the proposed work in accordance 
with the conditions of this permit.  This project is subject to the general preconstruction review 
requirements in Rule 62-212.300, F.A.C. and the preconstruction review requirements for major 
stationary sources in Rule 62-212.400, F.A.C. for the Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD) of 
Air Quality. 



Executed in Tallahassee, Florida 
(Electronic Signature) 
 
 
 
 



for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator 
Office of Permitting and Compliance 
Division of Air Resource Management 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 



The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this final air permit package 
(including the Final Determination and Final Permit with Appendices) was sent by electronic mail, or a link 
to these documents made available electronically on a publicly accessible server, with received receipt 
requested before the close of business on the date indicated below to the following persons. 



John Tapper, EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC:  john.Tapper@gopherresource.com   
Jerry Campbell, Hillsborough County EPC:  campbell@epchc.com  
Russell S. Kemp, P.E., Environ:  rkemp@environcorp.com 
Kathleen Forney, EPA Region 4:  forney.kathleen@epamail.epa.gov   
Heather Ceron, US EPA Region 4:  ceron.heather@epa.gov 
Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC Reading File:  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us 



Clerk Stamp 



FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this 
date, pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with 
the designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged. 
(Electronic Signature) 
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FACILITY AND PROJECT DESCRIPTION 



The EFT facility recycles automotive and industrial lead-acid batteries, as well as other lead-acid bearing scrap 
materials to produce lead alloys.  The process involves several key operations (or steps) including: receiving of 
batteries and recyclable materials; battery breaking and separation into lead, lead salts, plastic and acid 
electrolyte; storage and containment of recovered lead and lead waste; acid neutralization and wastewater 
treatment; lead smelting and refining; casting; and shipping. 



EFT submitted a permit modification request to reflect the “As-Built” reconstructed and expanded facility.  The 
following table is a list of the emissions units (EU) at EFT after the “As-Built” reconstruction and expansion 
project.  The emission unit numbers have been changed from those that were included in the original 
reconstruction and expansion project.  The emission unit number changes were made to provide consistency 
with the Departments’ Air Resource Monitoring System (ARMS) database.  In addition, as a result of this 
permit modification reflecting the “As-Built” configuration of the facility, one new emission unit was created 
which is highlighted in the table. 



New EU 
ID No. Description Old EU 



ID No. 



026 Battery breaking area 021  including a 60 ton per hour (TPH) hammer mill, separation equipment, 
plastics plant, wet impingement scrubber and a new 130 ft stack. 



027 Plastics plant pellet silos 24  (4) for truck and train loading.  Each silo will have a bin filter and a 
small stack.  The plastics plant is vented via the building ventilation system. 



028 Soda ash silos 008 .  (3) with bin filters and stacks. 



029 Propane vaporizer (1) and soda ash slurry heaters (2) 025 .   



030 
Feed dryer



022 
 fueled by natural gas (propane backup) to remove moisture from lead and lead 



salts prior to introduction into new reverb furnace.  Includes an 18,000 acfm baghouse that 
will be vented through the combined process (blast and reverb furnace) stack. 



031 Collocated reverb furnace 023 .  Direct emissions controlled by common afterburner, common 
SO2 scrubber, common process baghouse and combined 130-ft process stack. 



032 Collocated blast furnace 001 .  Direct emissions controlled by common afterburner, common wet 
SO2 scrubber, common process baghouse and combined 130-ft process stack. 



033 
Furnace tapping, charging and lead refining



011 
.  Process fugitive emissions from furnace tapping 



and charging and 10 refining kettles.  Includes a 72,000 acfm process fugitive emissions 
(hygiene) baghouse and 130-ft stack.   



034 Combustion gases from (10) natural gas burners 013  with a total capacity of 40,000,000 Btu per 
hour (MMBtu/hr) providing heat to the refining kettles.  Exhaust is vented to 10 small stacks. 



035 
Building ventilation



015 
 of the totally enclosed lead recycling process to maintain the key 



operations at a lower than ambient pressure ensuring in-draft through any doorway opening.  
Includes a 195,000 actual cubic feet per minute (acfm) cartridge collector and 130 ft stack. 



036 Facility grounds and roadways 009 .  Controlled by wet suppression, vacuum sweeping and wheel 
wash station. 



037 Emergency generator 026  rated at 500 kilowatts (kW). 



038 Additional building ventilation --- new 160,000 acfm cartridge collector with secondary HEPA 
filter to increase the negative pressure within the building exhausting through a 90 ft stack 



EFT has determined the need for two significant changes to the original PSD permit.  The first change is a 
reallocation of some of the permitted sulfur dioxide (SO2) emissions from the process stack (EU 030, 031 and 
032) to the hygiene stack (EU 033).  No increases in overall emissions of SO2 are requested by the EFT.  The 
second change is the addition of new baghouse capacity (Torit filter) to increase the ventilation of the process 
enclosure building.  This additional air flow is needed to reduce the buildings’ heat load and ensure compliance 
with the enclosure ventilation requirements of the National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants 
(NESHAP) Subpart X - Secondary Lead Smelting. 
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FACILITY REGULATORY CLASSIFICATION 



• The facility is a major source of hazardous air pollutants (HAP). 
• The facility does not operate units subject to the acid rain provisions of the Clean Air Act (CAA). 
• The facility is a Title V major source of air pollution in accordance with Chapter 213, F.A.C. 
• The facility is a major stationary source in accordance with Rule 62-212.400 (PSD), F.A.C. 
• The project includes units subject to applicable New Source Performance Standards (NSPS) in Title 40, Part 



60 of the Code of Federal Regulations. 
• The project includes units subject to applicable National Emissions Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants 



(NESHAP) in Title 40, Part 63 of the Code of Federal Regulations. 



PREVIOUS APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS 
The conditions of this permit supplement all previously issued air construction and operation permits for these emissions 
units.  Unless otherwise specified, these conditions are in addition to all other applicable permit conditions and regulations.  
[Rule 62-4.070, F.A.C.] 
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1. Permitting Authority



2. 



:  The permitting authority for this project is the Bureau of Air Regulation, Division 
of Air Resource Management, Florida Department of Environmental Protection (Department).  The 
Bureau of Air Regulation’s mailing address is 2600 Blair Stone Road (MS #5505), Tallahassee, Florida  
32399-2400.  All documents related to applications for permits to operate an emissions unit shall be 
submitted to the Title V Section of the same office. 
Compliance Authority



3. 



:  All documents related to compliance activities such as reports, tests, and 
notifications shall be submitted to the Environmental Protective Commission of Hillsborough County 
(EPCHC), Air Management Division, 3629 Queen Palm Drive, Tampa, Florida 33619.  The telephone 
number of the EPCHC is 813/627-2600. 
Appendices



a. Appendix CC.  Common Conditions; 



:  In addition to the permit conditions, the permittee shall comply with the applicable 
requirements listed in the following Appendices that are attached as part of this permit: 



b. Appendix CEMS.  Continuous Emission Monitoring System (CEMS) Requirements; 
c. Appendix CF.  Citation Formats and Glossary of Common Terms; 
d. Appendix CTR.  Common Testing Requirements; 
e. Appendix FDCC.  Standard Operation Procedures for Fugitive Dust Control During Construction 



Activities; 
f. Appendix FDCO.  Standard Operation Procedures for Fugitive Dust Control During Operational 



Activities; 
g. Appendix GC.  General Conditions; 
h. Appendix GP.  NSPS, Subpart A and NESHAP Subpart A - Identification of General Provisions; 
i. Appendix IIII.  NSPS, Subpart IIII - Stationary Compression Ignition Internal Combustion Engines; 
j. Appendix L.  NSPS, Subpart L - Secondary Lead Smelters; 
k. Appendix ZZZZ.  NESHAP, Subpart ZZZZ - Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion 



Engines (RICE); and, 
l. Appendix X.  NESHAP, Subpart X - Secondary Lead Smelting.  Note: the updated version of 



NESHAP Subpart from the, Jan. 5, 2012 Federal Register (77 FR 580) is included in the appendices 
for this permit modification. 



4. Applicable Regulations, Forms and Application Procedures



5. 



:  Unless otherwise specified in this permit, 
the construction and operation of the subject emissions units shall be in accordance with the capacities 
and specifications stated in the application unless superseded by submittals by the applicant to requests 
for additional information (RAI) from the Department.  The facility is subject to all applicable 
provisions of: Chapter 403, F.S.; and Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-213, 62-296 and 62-
297, F.A.C.  Issuance of this permit does not relieve the permittee from compliance with any applicable 
federal, state, or local permitting or regulations. 
New or Additional Conditions



(a) Battery breaking area stack - 0.8 mg/dry standard cubic meter (dscm);   



:  For good cause shown and after notice and an administrative hearing, if 
requested, the Department may require the permittee to conform to new or additional conditions.  The 
Department finds, independently of this permit, good cause requiring the permittee to conform to new or 
additional conditions.  Therefore, the permittee is required to upgrade the facility such that all battery 
breaking, material storage and handling, smelting, refining, and casting operations are conducted within 
totally enclosed building(s) by December 2011 whether or not the permittee installs any of the process 
equipment (such as a reverberatory furnace, a larger hammer mill or kettles) needed to increase lead 
production.  The enclosed building(s) shall be maintained under negative pressure and vented through 
control devices designed to limit lead (Pb) emissions to less than: 



(b) Smelting process stack - 0.3 mg/dscm; 
(c) Tapping, charging and lead refining (hygiene) stack - 0.2 mg/dscm; and  
(d) Building ventilation stacks - 0.05 mg/dscm. 
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[Rules 62-4.070(3) and 62-4.080(1)(a), (b) and (c), F.A.C.; 40 CFR Part 50, Section 50.16] 
6. Modifications



7. 



:  The permittee shall notify the Compliance Authority upon commencement of 
construction.  No new emissions unit shall be constructed and no existing emissions unit shall be 
modified without obtaining an air construction permit from the Department.  Such permit shall be 
obtained prior to beginning construction or modification.   
[Rules 62-210.300(1) and 62-212.300(1)(a), F.A.C.] 
Construction and Expiration



8. 



:  The permit expiration date includes sufficient time to complete 
construction, perform required testing, submit test reports, and submit an application for a Title V 
operation permit to the Department.  For good cause, the permittee may request that this air construction 
permit be extended.  Such a request shall be submitted to the Department’s Bureau of Air Regulation at 
least sixty (60) days prior to the expiration of this permit.   
[Rules 62-4.070(4), 62-4.080, and 62-210.300(1), F.A.C.] 
Authorization to Construct



9. 



:  Authorization to construct shall expire if construction is not commenced 
within 18 months after receipt of the permit, if construction is discontinued for a period of 18 months or 
more, or if construction is not completed within a reasonable time. This provision does not apply to the 
time period between construction of the approved phases of a phased construction project except that 
each phase must commence construction within 18 months of the commencement date established by 
the Department in the permit.  [Rule 62-212.400(12)(a), F.A.C.] 
Source Obligation



10. 



:  At such time that a particular source or modification becomes a major stationary 
source or major modification (as these terms were defined at the time the source obtained the 
enforceable limitation) solely by virtue of a relaxation in any enforceable limitation which was 
established after August 7, 1980, on the capacity of the source or modification otherwise to emit a 
pollutant, such as a restriction on hours of operation, then the requirements of subsections 62-
212.400(4) through (12), F.A.C., shall apply to the source or modification as though construction had 
not yet commenced on the source or modification.  [Rule 62-212.400(12)(b), F.A.C.] 
Application for Title V Permit



11. 



:  This permit authorizes construction and/or modification of the 
permitted emissions units and the initial operation of the upgrades for the EFT facility to determine 
compliance with Department rules.  A Title V air operation permit is required for regular operation of 
the permitted emissions units.  The permittee shall apply for a Title V air operation permit at least 90 
days prior to expiration of this permit, but no later than 180 days after commencing operation.  To apply 
for a Title V operation permit, the applicant shall submit the appropriate application form, compliance 
test results, and such additional information as the Department may by law require.  The application 
shall be submitted to the appropriate Permitting Authority with copies to the Compliance Authority.  
[Rules 62-4.030, 62-4.050, 62-4.220 and Chapter 62-213, F.A.C.] 
Objectionable Odors Prohibited



{Note:  An objectionable odor is defined in Rule 62-210.200(Definitions), F.A.C., as any odor present in 
the outdoor atmosphere which by itself or in combination with other odors, is or may be harmful or 
injurious to human health or welfare, which unreasonably interferes with the comfortable use and 
enjoyment of life or property, or which creates a nuisance.} 



:  No person shall cause, suffer, allow or permit the discharge of air 
pollutants which cause or contribute to an objectionable odor.  [Rule 62-296.320(2), F.A.C.] 



12. Annual Operating Report (AOR)



 



:  The owner or operator shall submit an AOR for the Air Pollutant 
Emitting Facility (DEP Form No. 62-210.900(5)) to the Department annually pursuant to subsection 62-
210.370(3), F.A.C.   
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This section of the permit addresses the following emissions unit. 



EU ID No. Emission Unit Description 



026 Battery breaking area



In the battery breaker area, spent batteries are conveyed to a hammer mill where they are crushed into primarily 
metallic lead, lead salts and plastics.  After desulfurization, the lead salts are transferred to the material charging 
storage area along with the metallic lead.  The majority of the plastic is shipped off-site for recycling or sent to 
the on-site plastic plant where it is reduced in size by a small wet hammer mill then melted and extruded into 
water to form plastic pellets.  The plastic pellets are dried by a spin dryer and transferred pneumatically to one 
of the four plastic pellet silos (EU ID 027).   



 including a maximum 50 tons per hour (TPH) hammer mill, separation 
equipment, plastics plant and wet impingement scrubber.   



Emissions from the hammer mill (primarily of PM (including SAM) and Pb) and the plastic plant (PM and 
VOC) are routed to a wet impingement scrubber and exhausted via a 130 foot stack.  



CONSTRUCTION 



1. Equipment



a. 



:  The permittee is authorized to construct a lead-acid battery breaking area including a plastics 
plant consisting of the following equipment. 



Enclosure



b. 



:  The applicant shall fully enclose and ventilate the battery breaking area and plastics plant 
before using the new hammer mill (battery breaker) described below.  PM, SO2 and Pb emissions from 
the battery breaker and PM and VOC emissions from the plastics plant shall be controlled by the wet 
impingement scrubber.  Fugitive emissions from the battery breaker and plastics plant will also vent to 
the wet impingement scrubber.   
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC and Rules 62-4.070(3) and 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.] 



Battery Breaking Area Stack



c. 



:  The permittee is authorized to construct a battery breaker stack that is at 
least 130 feet.   
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC and Rules 62-4.070(3) and 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.] 



Hammer mill (Battery Breaker)



d. 



:  The applicant is authorized to replace the hammer mill with a larger 
unit.  [Application No. 0570057-020-AC] 



Wet Hammer Mill (Plastics Plant)



e. 



:  The permittee is authorized to construct a wet hammer mill to 
reduce the size of the feedstock plastic chips from the battery breaker.   
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC] 



Extruder (Plastics Plant)



f. 



:  The permittee is authorized to construct one extruder to melt and extrude the 
processed plastic chips to form plastic pellets.  [Application No. 0570057-020-AC] 



Spin Dryer (Plastics Plant)



g. 



:  The permittee is authorized to construct a spin dryer to dry the plastic 
pellets.  [Application No. 0570057-020-AC] 



Wet impingement scrubber



2. 



:  The applicant is required to install a wet impingement scrubber to control 
emissions from the new battery breaking area and the plastics plant and must be operational before use 
of the new hammer mills.   
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; and Rules 62-4.070(3) and 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.] 



Circumvention:  The permittee shall not circumvent the air pollution control equipment or allow the 
emission of air pollutants without this equipment operating properly.  [Rule 62-210.650, F.A.C.] 
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PERFORMANCE RESTRICTIONS 



3. Battery Breaker Capacity



4. 



:  The battery beaker shall be limited to 60 TPH of spent lead-acid batteries with a 
maximum rate in any consecutive twelve month period of 438,000 tons (average of 50 TPH).   
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC and Rule 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.] 



Plastic Plant Capacity



5. 



:  The maximum capacity of the plastic plant is 3,500 pounds per hour (lbs/hr) of 
plastic chips with a maximum rate in any consecutive twelve month period of 24,000,000 pounds (lbs).   
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC] 



Hours of Operation



EMISSIONS STANDARDS 



:  The hours of operation of the battery breaker and plastics plant are not limited (8,760 
hours per year).  [Application No. 0570057-020-AC; and Rules 62-4.070(3) and 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.] 



6. PM Emissions Standard (including SAM):



7. 



  PM emissions including SAM from the battery breaking area 
and plastics plant as measured at the battery breaking area stack shall not exceed 0.005 grains per dry 
standard cubic foot (gr/dscf) or 1.1 lbs/hr as demonstrated by initial and annual compliance tests.   
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; and Rules 62-4.070(3) and 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.] 



Pb Emission Standard:



8. 



  Pb emissions from the battery breaker stack shall not exceed 0.80 milligram per dry 
standard cubic meter (mg/dscm) or 0.077 lbs/hr as demonstrated by initial and annual compliance tests.   
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; and Rules 62-4.070(3) and 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.] 



SO2 Emission Standard:



9. 



  SO2 emissions from the battery breaker stack shall not exceed 5.0 mg/dscm or 0.48 
lbs/hr as demonstrated by an initial test.   
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; and Rules 62-4.070(3) and 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.] 



VOC Emissions Standard



10. 



:  VOC emissions from the battery breaker stack shall not exceed 0.28 lbs/hr as 
demonstrated by initial test.   
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; and Rules 62-4.070(3) and 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.] 



Visible Emission (VE) Standard



TESTING AND MONITORING REQUIREMENTS 



:  VE from the battery breaker area shall not exceed 3% opacity as 
demonstrated by initial and annual compliance tests on the battery breaking area stack.   
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; Rules 62-296.603 and 62-296.712, F.A.C.; and 40 CFR 60.122(a)(2)]   



11. PM, Pb, SO2, and VOC Compliance Tests



12. 



:  The battery breaker stack shall be tested to demonstrate initial 
compliance with the PM, Pb, SO2 and VOC standards no later than 180 days after initial operation of the 
hammer mill (battery breaker).  During each federal fiscal year (October 1st to September 30th), the battery 
breaker stack shall be tested to demonstrate compliance with the PM and Pb standards.   
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; and Rules 62-4.070(3) and 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.] 



VE Compliance Tests



13. 



:  The battery breaker stack shall be tested to demonstrate initial compliance with the 
VE standards no later than 180 days after initial operation of the EFT facility and during each federal fiscal 
year (October 1st to September 30th) thereafter.  [Rule 62-4.070(3), F.A.C.] 



Test Requirements:  The permittee shall notify the EPCHC (Compliance Authority) in writing at least 15 
days prior to any required tests.  Tests shall be conducted in accordance with the applicable requirements 
specified in Appendix CTR (Common Testing Requirements) of this permit.   
[Rule 62-297.310(7)(a)9, F.A.C.] 











SECTION 3.  EMISSIONS UNIT SPECIFIC CONDITIONS 
A.  Battery Breaking Area 



EnviroFocus Technologies, L.L.C  DEP File No. 0570057-027-AC (PSD-FL-404B) 
“As-Built” Reconstruction and Expansion Project Hillsborough County 



Page 9 of 31 



14. Test Method



Method 



s:  Any required stack tests shall be performed in accordance with the following methods. 



Description of Method and Comments 



EPA 5/29 Determination of Particulate Emissions.  The minimum sample volume shall be 30 dry 
standard cubic feet. 



EPA 8 Determination of Sulfuric Acid and Sulfur Dioxide Emissions from Stationary Sources 
EPA 12/29 Determination of Lead Emissions. 



EPA 25A Determination of Total Gaseous Organic Concentration using a flame ionization analyzer 
(FIA).    



RECORDS AND REPORTS 



15. Test Reports



NESHAP APPLICABILITY 



:  The permittee shall prepare and submit reports for all required tests in accordance with the 
requirements specified in Appendix CTR (Common Testing Requirements) of this permit.  For each test run, 
the report shall also indicate the operating rate.  [Rule 62-297.310(8), F.A.C.] 



16. NESHAP Subpart X Applicability



 



:  The battery breaker area is subject to and shall comply with all 
applicable requirements of 40 CFR 63, Subpart X which applies to Secondary Lead Smelting.  Subpart X is 
provided in Appendix X of this permit.  [Rule 62-204.800(11)(b) and 40 CFR 63, -Subpart X – National 
Emissions Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP) for Secondary Lead Smelting]. 
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This section of the permit addresses the following emissions units. 



ID No. Emission Unit Description 
032 Collocated blast furnace 
030 Feed dryer  
031 Collocated reverb furnace 



The metallic lead and desulfurized lead salts from the battery breaker area are conveyed to the 40 TPH feed 
dryer to remove most of the moisture prior to being feed into the reverb furnace.  The feed dryer is fueled by 10 
MMBtu per hour (MMBtu/hr) natural gas burners (with propane as a backup fuel).  PM and Pb emissions from 
the feed dryer are controlled by a shaker type baghouse with a design flow rate of 18,000 acfm at approximately 
200 degrees Fahrenheit (°F) before being ducted to the process stack.  



The reverb furnace is heated using primarily natural gas or propane as a backup fuel.  Molten soft lead from the 
reverb furnace will be conveyed through channels called launders directly to the refining kettles.  The reverb 
furnace is fired by 23 MMBtu/hr burners.  Slag from the reverb furnace and other lead bearing scrap materials 
will be fed to a blast furnace that produces hard lead.  Metallurgical coke will be combined with slag to help 
supply fuel for the blast furnace smelting process. 



Exhaust gases from both furnaces will be ducted to a new afterburner, followed by a shaker type baghouse and a 
wet scrubber before being combined with the exhaust gases from the feed dryer for final discharge through the 
new 130 foot process stack.   



CONSTRUCTION 



1. Equipment



a. 



:  The permittee is authorized to construct a feed dryer and a collocated reverb furnace and 
modify the existing collocated blast furnace consisting of the following equipment. 



Enclosure



b. 



:  The applicant shall fully enclose and ventilate the feed dryer and the collocated blast and 
reverb furnaces before operation of these emission units can commence.  Emissions from the dryer are 
controlled by a baghouse while emissions from the furnaces will be controlled by an afterburner, 
baghouse and wet scrubber.  Fugitive emissions of PM and Pb from the dryer and furnaces due to 
process upsets and other sources within the enclosed facility will be vented to the Torit filter of the 
enclosed facility’s ventilation system (EU ID 35 and 038).  [Application No. 0570057-027-AC; Rules 
62-4.070(3) and 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.] 



Process Stack



c. 



:  The permittee is authorized to construct a process stack that is 130 feet above grade, has 
an exit diameter of 60 inches, with an exhaust flow rate of approximately 58,886 acfm at an average 
temperature of 150 °F.   
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; Rules 62-4.070(3) and 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.] 



Feed Dryer



d. 



:  The permittee is authorized to construct a feed dryer capable of drying a maximum of 40 
TPH of lead feed material with a maximum capacity of 338,400 tons in any consecutive twelve month 
period utilizing 10 MMBtu/hr burners fired by natural gas with propane as a backup fuel.   
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; Rules 62-4.070(3) and 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.] 



Feed Dryer Baghouse



e. 



:  One shaker type baghouse shall be designed, installed and maintained to remove 
PM and Pb from the dryer exhaust.  The baghouse shall be installed and operational before the dryer 
becomes operational.  The baghouse shall have a design flow rate of 18,000 acfm and operate a 
temperature of approximately 200 °F.   
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; Rules 62-4.070(3) and 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.] 



Collocated Blast Furnace:  The permittee is authorized to modify the existing blast furnace capable of 
processing a maximum of 7.5 TPH of lead feed material with a maximum capacity of 65,700 tons in any 
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consecutive twelve month period utilizing metallurgical coke mixed with the lead-bearing feed as fuel.  
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; Rules 62-4.070(3) and 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.] 



f. Collocated Reverb Furnace



g. 



:  The permittee is authorized to construct a reverb furnace capable of 
processing a maximum of 40 TPH of lead-bearing feed material with a maximum capacity of 262,800 
tons per any consecutive twelve month period utilizing burners fired by natural gas with propane as a 
backup fuel.   
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; Rules 62-4.070(3) and 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.] 



Furnace Afterburner, Baghouse, and Scrubber:



2. 



  One afterburner, shaker type baghouse and wet scrubber 
shall be designed, installed and maintained to control CO, VOC, PM, Pb and SO2 emissions from the 
blast and reverb furnaces.  The afterburner, baghouse and wet scrubber must be operational before the 
furnaces commence operations.  The afterburner, baghouse and scrubber shall vent to the 130 foot 
process stack.  The afterburner and baghouse shall have a design flow rate of 54,000 acfm at 
approximately 350° F.  The scrubber shall have a design flow rate of 42,800 acfm at approximately 125 
°F with a caustic usage rate of approximately 264 gallons per hour (GPH). 
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; Rules 62-4.070(3) and 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.] 



Circumvention



PERFORMANCE RESTRICTIONS 



:  The permittee shall not circumvent the air pollution control equipment or allow the 
emission of air pollutants without this equipment operating properly.  [Rule 62-210.650, F.A.C.] 



3. Blast and Reverb Furnace Capacities



4. 



:  The maximum charge rate of the reverb furnace is 40 TPH with a 
maximum capacity of 262,800 tons in any twelve month consecutive period.  The maximum charge rate of 
the blast furnace is 7.5 TPH with a maximum capacity of 65,700 tons in any twelve month consecutive 
period.   
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; Rules 62-210.200(PTE) and 62-212.400(10)(c), F.A.C.] 



Reverb Furnace Burner Capacity



5. 



:  The maximum heat input rating of the reverb furnace burner is 23 
MMBtu/hr.  [Application No. 0570057-020-AC; Rules 62-210.200(PTE) and 62-212.400(10)(c), F.A.C.] 



Feed Dryer Capacity



6. 



:  The maximum charge rate of the dryer is 40 TPH with a maximum capacity of 
338,400 tons in any twelve month consecutive period.   
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; Rules 62-210.200(PTE) and 62-212.400(10)(c), F.A.C.] 



Feed Dryer Burner Capacity



7. 



:  The maximum heat input rating of the dryer burner is 10 MMBtu/hr.   
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; Rules 62-210.200(PTE) and 62-212.400(10)(c), F.A.C.] 



Hours of Operation



8. 



:  The hours of operation of the dryer and blast and reverb furnaces are not limited (8,760 
hours per year).   
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; Rules 62-210.200(PTE) and 62-212.400(10)(c), F.A.C.] 



Reverb Furnace Fuel



9. 



:  Natural gas is the primary fuel for the reverb furnace burners.  Propane may be used 
as a backup fuel.  A combination of the fuels shall not exceed a total heat input of 201,480 MMBtu to the 
reverb furnace burners during any consecutive twelve month period. 
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; Rules 62-210.200(PTE) and 62-212.400(10)(c), F.A.C.] 



Feed Dryer Fuel



10. 



:  Natural gas is the primary fuel for the feed dryer burner.  Propane may be used as a 
backup fuel.  A combination of the fuels shall not exceed a total heat input of 87,600 MMBtu to the dryer 
burner during any consecutive twelve month period.   
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC and Rule 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.] 



Lead Production



 



:  The maximum lead produced from the EFT facility shall not exceed 150,000 tons in any 
consecutive twelve month period. 
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC and Rule 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.] 
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EMISSIONS STANDARDS 



11. PM Emission Standard



12. 



:  PM emissions from the dryer, blast furnace and reverb furnace shall not exceed 
0.005 gr/dscf as demonstrated by initial and annual compliance tests on the process stack.   
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; Rules 62-4.070(3), 62-210.200(PTE) and 62-212.400(10)(c), F.A.C.] 



Pb Emission Standard



13. 



:  Pb emissions from the dryer and blast furnace and reverb furnace shall not exceed 
0.3 mg/dscm as demonstrated by initial and annual compliance tests on the process stack.   
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; Rules 62-4.070(3), 62-210.200(PTE), and 62-212.400(10)(c), F.A.C. 
and 40 CFR 63.543(a)] 



NOX Emission Standard



14. 



:  NOX emissions from the feed dryer shall not exceed 0.21 lb/MMBtu and 2.1 
pounds per hour (lb/hr) as demonstrated by a combined 29.1 lb/hr 30-day rolling CEMS average on the 
process stack.  NOX emissions from the blast furnace and reverb furnace shall not exceed 0.4 lb/ton and 0.6 
lb/ton of material charged as demonstrated by a combined 29.1 lb/hr 30-day rolling CEMS average on the 
process stack.   
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; Rules 62-4.070(3), 62-210.200(PTE), and 62-212.400(10)(c), F.A.C.]  



CO Emission Standard



15. 



:  CO emissions from the feed dryer and blast furnace and reverb furnace shall not 
exceed 204.7 lb/hr as demonstrated by a combined 30-day rolling CEMS average on the process stack.  
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; Rules 62-4.070(3) and 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.]  



SO2 Emission Standard



16. 



:  SO2 emissions from the feed dryer and blast furnace and reverb furnace shall not 
exceed 163.9 lb/hr as demonstrated by a combined 30-day rolling CEMS average on the process stack.  
[Application No. 0570057-027-AC; Rules 62-4.070(3) and 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.] 



VOC Emission Standard



17. 



:  The blast furnace shall not discharge VOC in excess of 360 ppm by volume, 
expressed as propane corrected to 4 percent carbon dioxide (CO2), to the atmosphere when the reverb furnace is 
not operating as demonstrated by initial and annual compliance tests on the process stack.  When the blast 
furnace and reverb furnace are both operating, the collocated blast and reverb furnace shall not discharge VOC 
in excess of 20 ppm by volume, expressed as propane corrected to 4 percent CO2, to the atmosphere as 
demonstrated by initial and annual compliance tests on the process stack. 
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; Rules 62-4.070(3) and 62-210.200(PTE) F.A.C.; and 40 CFR 
63.543(c)]   



VE Standard



TESTING AND MONITORING REQUIREMENTS 



: VE from the dryer, blast and reverb furnaces shall not exceed 3% opacity as demonstrated by 
initial and annual compliance tests on the process stack.   
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; Rules 62-296.603 and 62-296.712, F.A.C.; and 40 CFR 60.122(a)(2)]   



18. PM, Pb and VOC Compliance Tests



19. 



:  The feed dryer and blast and reverb furnace process stack exhaust 
shall be tested to demonstrate initial compliance with the PM, Pb, and VOC standards no later than 180 days 
after initial startup of these emissions units and during each federal fiscal year (October 1st to September 
30th) thereafter.  [Rule 62-4.070(3), F.A.C.] 



SO2, NOX and CO Compliance Tests



20. 



: The feed dryer, and blast and reverb furnace process stack exhaust 
shall be tested to demonstrate initial compliance with the SO2, NOX and CO standards no later than 180 days 
after initial startup of these emission units.  The SO2, NOX and CO CEMS monitors shall install, calibrate, 
certify, operate and maintain in accordance with the CEMS requirements specified in Appendix CEMS of this 
permit.  [Rule 62-4.070(3), F.A.C.]  



VE Compliance Tests



  



:  The feed dryer and blast and reverb furnace process stack exhaust shall be tested to 
demonstrate initial compliance with the VE standards no later than 180 days after initial startup of these 
emissions units and during each federal fiscal year (October 1st to September 30th) thereafter.   
[Rule 62-4.070(3), F.A.C.] 
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21. Test Requirements:  The permittee shall notify the EPCHC in writing at least 15 days prior to any required 
tests.  Tests shall be conducted in accordance with the applicable requirements specified in Appendix CTR 
(Common Testing Requirements) of this permit.  [Rule 62-297.310(7)(a)9, F.A.C.] 



22. Test Methods:  Any required stack tests shall be performed in accordance with the following methods: 



Method Description of Method and Comments 



EPA 5/29 Determination of Particulate Emissions.  The minimum sample volume shall be 30 dry 
standard cubic feet. 



EPA 6, 6C Determination of Sulfur Dioxide Emissions from Stationary Sources 
EPA 7, 7A, 
7B, 7C, 7D 
or 7E 



Determination of Nitrogen Oxide Emissions from Stationary Sources 



EPA 9 
Determination of Visible Emissions.   Each EPA Method 9 test shall be thirty (30) minutes 
in duration pursuant to Rule 62-297.310, F.A.C. and concurrent with one of the EPA Method 
12 runs.   



EPA 10 Determination of Carbon Monoxide Emissions from Stationary Sources.    
EPA 12/29 Determination of Lead Emissions.    
EPA 25A Determination of Total Gaseous Organic Concentration using an FIA.    



23. Required CEMS: The permittee shall install, calibrate, certify, operate and maintain CEMS on the process 
stack (blast furnace, reverb furnace and feed dryer emissions) to demonstrate compliance with the SO2, NOX 
and CO emissions standards in this section.  The permittee shall comply with the CEMS requirements specified 
in Appendix CEMS of this permit.  [Rule 62-4.070(3), F.A.C.]  



24. Monitoring Afterburner:  The permittee shall monitor and record the temperature of the afterburner at least 
every 15 minutes during the annual VOC compliance test and determine an arithmetic average for the 
recorded temperature measurements.  If the 3-hour average temperature falls more than 50 °F below the 3-hour 
average temperature during the previous annual VOC compliance demonstration, it shall constitute a violation of 
the applicable emission standard for VOC listed in this permit.  [40 CFR 63.548(j)(1)] 



25. Pressure Drop:  The permittee shall maintain and calibrate a device which continuously measures and 
records the pressure drop across each baghouse compartment controlling the dryer (dryer baghouse) and 
blast and reverb furnaces (process baghouse).  [Rule 62-4.070(3), F.A.C. and 40 CFR 63.548(c)(1)] 



26. Bag Leak Detection:  The permittee shall maintain continuous operation of bag leak detection systems on the 
dryer baghouse as well as the blast and reverb furnace baghouse in accordance with 40 CFR 63.548.   
[Rule 62-4.070(3), F.A.C. and 40 CFR 63.548] 



RECORDS AND REPORTS 



27. Notification, Recordkeeping and Reporting Requirements:  The permittee shall maintain records of the 
amount of natural gas and propane used in the dryer and the blast and reverb furnaces on a monthly basis 
and shall comply with the notification, recordkeeping and reporting requirements pursuant to 40 CFR 
63.550.  These records shall be submitted to the EPCHC on an annual basis or upon request.   
[Rule 62-4.070(3), F.A.C. and 40 CFR 60] 



28. Test Reports:  The permittee shall prepare and submit reports for all required tests in accordance with the 
requirements specified in Appendix CTR (Common Testing Requirements) of this permit.  For each test run, 
the report shall also indicate the operating rate.  [Rule 62-297.310(8), F.A.C.] 



NSPS AND NESHAP APPLICABILITY 



29. NSPS Subpart L Applicability:  The furnaces are subject to and shall comply with all applicable 
requirements of 40 CFR 60 Subpart L which applies to Secondary Lead Smelters emissions of PM.  Subpart 
L is provided in Appendix L of this permit.  [Rule 62-204.800(11)(b) and 40 CFR 60, -Subpart L – New 
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Source Performance Standards (NSPS) for Secondary Lead Smelting]. 



30. NESHAP Subpart X Applicability:  The feed dryer and blast and reverb furnaces are subject to and shall 
comply with all applicable requirements of 40 CFR 63, Subpart X which applies to Secondary Lead 
Smelting.  Subpart X is provided in Appendix X of this permit.  [Rule 62-204.800(11)(b) and 40 CFR 63, -
Subpart X – National Emissions Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP) for Secondary Lead 
Smelting]. 
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This section of the permit addresses the following emissions unit. 



ID No. Emission Unit Description 
033 Furnace tapping, charging and lead refining (process fugitive emissions). 



Furnace tapping, charging and lead refining generate emissions that are termed as process fugitive emissions in 
the lead recycling process.  This emissions unit includes the operations related to charging and tapping the 
collocated reverb and blast furnaces as well as the direct exhaust from the 10 refining kettles that receive and 
process lead from the furnaces.  The emissions are captured by hooding, routed to a 72,000 acfm process 
fugitive emissions (hygiene) baghouse and exhausted via a 130 foot hygiene stack.   



The refining kettles are indirectly heated by natural gas burners (EU ID 034) described in Subsection D.  
Alloying and fluxing agents such as sulfur and niter (sodium nitrate) are mixed in to produce lead alloys that 
meet predetermined specifications.  The pollutant emissions consist of PM, Pb, NOX, VOC, SO2 and trace metal 
HAP.  The PM and metals HAP, including Pb, are controlled by the hygiene baghouse. 



CONSTRUCTION 



1. Equipment:  The permittee is authorized to modify and construct a refining area capable of processing 
approximately 20 TPH of hard and soft lead and consisting of the following equipment. 



a. Enclosure:  The permittee shall include the operations related to charging and tapping the collocated 
reverb and blast furnaces as well as the direct exhaust from the 10 refining kettles that receive and 
process lead from the furnaces, hence forth called process fugitive emissions, within a fully enclosed 
and ventilated facility.  Process fugitive emissions of PM and Pb are controlled by a baghouse.  Fugitive 
emissions of PM and Pb due to process upsets and from other fugitive sources within the enclosed 
facility will be vented to the Torit filter of the enclosed facility ventilation system (EU ID 035 and 038).   
[Application No. 0570057-027-AC; Rules 62-4.070(3) and 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.] 



b. Hygiene Stack:  The permittee is authorized to construct a hygiene stack that is 130 feet tall has a 
diameter of 60 inches with an exhaust flow rate of approximately 72,000 acfm at an average 
temperature of 150 °F.   
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; Rules 62-4.070(3) and 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.] 



c. 100-Ton Refining Kettles:  The permittee is authorized to modify the four existing 75-ton refining 
kettles to capacities of 100-tons each and to construct four new 100-ton refining kettles. 
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; Rules 62-4.070(3) and 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.] 



d. 150-Ton Refining Kettles:  The permittee is authorized to construct two new 150-ton refining kettles.   
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; Rules 62-4.070(3) and 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.] 



e. Hygiene Baghouse:  One shaker-type baghouse shall be designed, installed and maintained to remove 
PM and Pb from the process fugitive emissions.  The baghouse shall have a flow rate of approximately 
72,000 acfm and operate an average temperature of 150 °F.  The hygiene baghouse must be installed 
and operational before this emissions unit commences operations. 
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; Rules 62-4.070(3) and 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.] 



f. Enclosure Hoods:  The permittee is authorized to construct and/or modify the enclosure hoods for the 
furnaces and refining kettles (modified and new) including tapping and charging in accordance with 40 
CFR 63.544 of Subpart X which applies to standards for process fugitive sources from Secondary Lead 
Smelting.  [Application No. 0570057-020-AC; Rules 62-4.070(3) and 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.] 



2. Circumvention:  The permittee shall not circumvent the air pollution control equipment or allow the 
emission of air pollutants without this equipment operating properly.  [Rule 62-210.650, F.A.C.] 
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PERFORMANCE RESTRICTIONS 



3. Refining Kettle Production:  The maximum production rate of the ten refining kettles is 20 TPH.   
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; Rules 62-210.200(PTE) and 62-212.400(10)(c), F.A.C.] 



4. Hours of Operation:  The hours of operation of the refining kettles are not limited (8,760 hours per year).  
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; Rules 62-210.200(PTE) and 62-212.400(10)(c), F.A.C.] 



5. Lead Production:  The maximum lead produced from the EFT facility shall not exceed 150,000 tons in any 
consecutive twelve month period. 
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC and Rule 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.] 



EMISSIONS STANDARDS 



6. PM Emissions Standard:  PM emissions from the hygiene stack shall not exceed 0.005 gr/dscf or 2.68 lbs/hr 
as demonstrated by initial and annual compliance tests.  
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; Rules 62-4.070(3), 62-210.200(PTE), and 62-212.400(10)(c), F.A.C.] 



7. Pb Emissions Standard:  Pb emissions from the hygiene stack shall not exceed 0.2 mg/dscm or 0.05 lbs/hr as 
demonstrated by initial and annual compliance tests.   
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; Rules 62-4.070(3), 62-210.200(PTE), and 62-212.400(10)(c), F.A.C. 
and 40 CFR 63.543(a)] 



8. NOX Emissions Standard:  NOX emissions shall not exceed 14.33 lbs/hr as demonstrated by a 30-day rolling 
CEMS average on the hygiene stack.   
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; Rules 62-4.070(3), 62-210.200(PTE), and 62-212.400(10)(c), F.A.C.] 



9. SO2 Emissions Standard:  SO2 emissions shall not exceed 38.34 lbs/hr as demonstrated by 30-day rolling 
CEMS average on the hygiene stack.   
[Application No. 0570057-027-AC; Rules 62-4.070(3), 62-210.200(PTE), and 62-212.400(10)(c), F.A.C.]  



10. VOC Emissions Standard:  VOC emissions from the hygiene stack shall not exceed 20 parts per million or 
8.95 lbs/hr as demonstrated by initial test on the hygiene stack.   
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; Rules 62-4.070(3), 62-210.200(PTE), and 62-212.400(10)(c), F.A.C.] 



11. VE Standard:  VE from the hygiene stack shall not exceed 3% opacity as demonstrated by initial and annual 
compliance tests.   
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; Rules 62-296.603 and 62-296.712, F.A.C.; and 40 CFR 60.122(a)(2)]   



TESTING AND MONITORING REQUIREMENTS 



12. PM, Pb and VOC Compliance Tests:  The hygiene stack exhaust shall be tested to demonstrate initial 
compliance with the PM, Pb and VOC standards no later than 180 days after initial startup of this emissions 
unit.  PM and Pb testing will also take place during each federal fiscal year (October 1st to September 30th) 
thereafter.  [Rule 62-4.070(3), F.A.C.] 



13. VE Compliance Tests:  The hygiene stack exhaust shall be tested to demonstrate initial compliance with the 
VE standards no later than 180 days after initial startup of this emissions unit and during each federal fiscal 
year (October 1st to September 30th) thereafter.  [Rule 62-4.070(3), F.A.C.] 



14. SO2, and NOX Compliance Tests:  The hygiene stack exhaust shall be tested to demonstrate initial 
compliance with the SO2 and NOX standards no later than 180 days after the initial startup of this emissions 
unit in order to establish a conversion factor for the purpose of converting SO2 and NOX CEMS monitoring 
data from ppm into units of lbs per hour as specified in Specific Condition Nos. 8 and 9.   
[Rule 62-4.070(3), F.A.C.] 
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15. Test Requirements:  The permittee shall notify the EPCHC in writing at least 15 days prior to any required 
tests.  Tests shall be conducted in accordance with the applicable requirements specified in Appendix CTR 
(Common Testing Requirements) of this permit.  [Rule 62-297.310(7)(a)9, F.A.C.] 



16. Test Methods:  Any required stack tests shall be performed in accordance with the following methods: 



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



17. Required CEMS: The permittee shall install, calibrate, certify, operate and maintain CEMS on the hygiene 
stack to demonstrate compliance with the SO2 and NOX emissions standards in this section.  The permittee 
shall comply with the CEMS requirements specified in Appendix CEMS of this permit.  
[Rule 62-4.070(3), F.A.C.] 



18. Pressure Drop:  The permittee shall maintain and calibrate a device which continuously measures and 
records the pressure drop across each hygiene baghouse compartment controlling process fugitive emissions. 
[Rule 62-4.070(3), F.A.C. and 40 CFR 63.548(c)(1)] 



19. Bag Leak Detection:  The permittee shall maintain continuous operation of bag leak detection systems on the 
hygiene baghouse in conjunction with 40 CFR 63.548.  [Rule 62-4.070(3), F.A.C. and 40 CFR 63.548] 



RECORDS AND REPORTS 



20. Notification, Recordkeeping and Reporting Requirements:  The permittee shall maintain records of the 
amount sulfur and niter used in the refining kettles on a monthly basis and shall comply with the 
notification, recordkeeping and reporting requirements pursuant to 40 CFR 63.550.  These records shall be 
submitted to the EPCHC on an annual basis or upon request.  [Rule 62-4.070(3), F.A.C. and 40 CFR 60] 



21. Test Reports:  The permittee shall prepare and submit reports for all required tests in accordance with the 
requirements specified in Appendix CTR (Common Testing Requirements) of this permit.  For each test run, 
the report shall also indicate the operating rate.  [Rule 62-297.310(8), F.A.C.] 



NSPS AND NESHAP APPLICABILITY 



22. NSPS Subpart L Applicability:  The furnaces are subject to and must comply with all applicable 
requirements of 40 CFR 60 Subpart L which applies to Secondary Lead Smelters emissions of PM.  Subpart 
L is provided in Appendix L of this permit.  [Rule 62-204.800(11)(b) and 40 CFR 60, -Subpart L – New 
Source Performance Standards (NSPS) for Secondary Lead Smelting]. 



23. NESHAP Subpart X Applicability:  The process fugitive emissions are subject to all applicable 
requirements of 40 CFR 63, Subpart X which applies to Secondary Lead Smelting.  Subpart X is provided in 
Appendix X of this permit.  [Rule 62-204.800(11)(b) and 40 CFR 63, -Subpart X – National Emissions 
Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP) for Secondary Lead Smelting]. 
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This section of the permit addresses the following emissions unit. 



ID No. Emission Unit Description 



034 Combustion exhaust consisting of 10 burners and associated stacks fueled by natural gas and propane 
as a backup to heat the refining kettles. 



The ten refining kettles are indirectly fired (i.e., the combustion products do not contact the process) utilizing 
individual oxygen enhanced burners. Therefore, the stacks that exhaust these combustion products are identified 
as a separate emission unit from the process fugitive emissions (EU ID No. 033). The kettles’ in-direct 
combustion emissions are vented to the atmosphere through three separate stacks. 



EQUIPMENT 



1. Refining Kettle Burners:  The permittee is authorized to construct ten oxygen enhanced burners fired by 
natural gas with propane as a backup fuel.  The burners will exhaust combustion gases through three 
separate stacks.  [Application No. 0570057-020-AC; Rules 62-4.070(3) and 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.] 



PERFORMACE RESTRICTIONS 



2. Heat Input Rate:  The maximum combined heat to the 10 burners used to indirectly heat the refining kettles 
shall not exceed 40 MMBtu/hr.   
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; Rules 62-4.070(3) and 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.] 



3. Refining Kettle Burner Fuels:  Natural gas is the primary fuel for the refining kettle burner.  Propane may be 
used as a backup fuel.  A combination of the fuels shall not exceed a total heat input of 350,400 MMBtu to 
all refining kettle burners in any consecutive twelve month period.   
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; Rules 62-4.070(3) and 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.] 



EMISSION STANDARDS 



4. VE Standard: Visible emissions from the kettle combustion stacks shall not exceed 3% opacity as 
demonstrated by initial and annual compliance tests on the kettle exhaust stacks.   
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; Rules 62-296.603 and 62-296.712, F.A.C.; and 40 CFR 60.122(a)(2)]   



TESTING AND MONITORING REQUIREMENTS 



5. VE Compliance Tests:  The kettle exhaust gas stacks shall be tested to demonstrate initial compliance with 
the VE standards no later than 180 days after the startup of this emissions unit and during each federal fiscal 
year (October 1st to September 30th) thereafter.  [Rule 62-4.070(3), F.A.C.] 



6. Test Methods:  Any required stack tests shall be performed in accordance with the following methods. 



Method Description of Method and Comments 



EPA 9 
Determination of Visible Emissions.  Each EPA Method 9 test shall be thirty (30) minutes 
in duration pursuant to Rule 62-297.310, F.A.C. and concurrent with one of the EPA Method 
12 runs. 



RECORDS AND REPORTS 



7. Notification, Recordkeeping and Reporting Requirements:  The permittee shall maintain records of the 
amount of natural gas and propane used in the kettle combustors on a monthly basis and shall comply with 
the notification, recordkeeping and reporting requirements pursuant to 40 CFR 63.550.  These records shall 
be submitted to the EPCHC on an annual basis or upon request.  [Rule 62-4.070(3), F.A.C. and 40 CFR 60] 



8. Test Reports:  The permittee shall prepare and submit reports for all required tests in accordance with the 
requirements specified in Appendix CTR (Common Testing Requirements) of this permit.  For each test run, 
the report shall also indicate the operating rate.  [Rule 62-297.310(8), F.A.C.] 
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NESHAP APPLICABILITY 



9. NESHAP Subpart X Applicability:  The process fugitive emissions are subject to and must comply with all 
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



028 The soda silos consist of a small soda ash receiving silo for receiving soda ash by truck and two larger 
soda ash process silos. 



The soda ash is received by the soda ash receiving silo and then distributed to the soda ash process silos.  The 
soda ash is then transferred from the process silos to the desulfurization process and the sulfur dioxide scrubber 
used to control SO2 emissions from the reverb and blast furnaces.  Emissions from these silos consist of PM and 
will be controlled by bin vent filters (fabric filters) atop the silos that filter the air displaced from the silos as 
they are filled. 



CONSTRUCTION 



1. Equipment:  The permittee is authorized to construct the following. 



a. One soda ash receiving silo with a bin filter, with a stack height of 35 feet, a diameter of 16 inches and a 
flow rate of approximately 650 acfm. 



b. Two soda ash process silos with bin filters, with stack heights of 70 feet, diameters of 16 inches and 
flow rates of approximately 650 acfm. 



[Application No. 0570057-020-AC] 



PERFORMANCE RESTRICTION 



2. Maximum Fill Rate:  The maximum fill rate for each silo shall not exceed 50 TPH with a maximum 
capacity of 25,000 tons per any consecutive twelve month period.   
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; Rules 62-4.070(3) and 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.] 



EMISSIONS STANDARDS 



3. PM Emission Standard:  PM emissions from each bin vent filters of the soda ash silos shall not exceed 
0.005 gr/dscf.  [Application No. 0570057-020-AC; Rules 62-4.070(3) and 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.] 



4. VE Standard: VE from the soda ash silos bin filters shall not exceed 3% opacity as demonstrated by initial 
and annual compliance tests.  A visible emission reading of 3% opacity or less may be used to establish 
compliance with the PM emission standard in Specific Condition 3.  A visible emission reading greater than 
3% opacity will require the permittee to perform a PM emissions stack test within 60 days to show 
compliance. 
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; Rules 62-296.603 and 62-296.712, F.A.C.; and 40 CFR 60.122(a)(2)]   



TESTING AND MONITORING REQUIREMENTS 



5. Initial Compliance Tests:  Each unit shall be tested to demonstrate initial compliance with the VE emissions 
standards specified in Specific Condition 4.  The initial test shall be conducted within 180 days after initial 
operation.  [Rule 62-297.310(7)(a)1., F.A.C. and Rule 62-4.070(3), F.A.C.] 



6. Annual Compliance Tests:  During each federal fiscal year (October 1st to September 30th), each unit shall 
be tested to demonstrate compliance with the VE standard specified in Specific Condition 4.   
[Rule 62-297.310(7)(a)4, F.A.C. and Rule 62-4.070(3), F.A.C.] 



7. PM Compliance Test:  The initial and annual VE tests in Specific Conditions 5 and 6 shall serve as a 
surrogate for the PM emissions tests.  If the VE emissions standard in Specific Condition 4 is not meet, PM 
tests utilizing EPA Method 5 must be conducted within 60 days on the silo bin vent filters to show 
compliance with the PM emissions standard in Specific Condition 3.  [Rule 62-297.620(4), F.A.C.] 



8. Test Requirements:  The permittee shall notify the EPC of Hillsborough County in writing at least 15 days 
prior to any required tests.  Tests shall be conducted in accordance with the applicable requirements 
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specified in Appendix CTR (Common Testing Requirements) of this permit.  [Rule 62-297.310(7)(a)9, 
F.A.C.] 



9. Test Methods:  Any required stack tests shall be performed in accordance with the following methods. 



Method Description of Method and Comments 



EPA 5 Determination of Particulate Emissions.  The minimum sample volume shall be 30 dry 
standard cubic feet. 



EPA 9 Method 9 - Visual Determination of the Opacity of Emissions 
from Stationary Sources 



RECORDS AND REPORTS 



10. Test Reports:  The permittee shall prepare and submit reports for all required tests in accordance with the 
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
036 Facility grounds and roadways controlled by wet suppression, vacuum sweeping and wheel washing. 



Vehicular traffic movement on plant roads and in parking areas will produce fugitive emissions of PM and Pb.  
These fugitive emissions from paved areas at the plant will be controlled by a variety of work practice standards, 
including vacuum sweeping and wet suppression.  Also, as required by the Secondary Lead Maximum 
Achievable Control Technology (MACT), (40 CFR 63, Subpart X, see Appendix X) the building will have 
wheel wash stations to remove lead contamination from vehicles prior to exiting the building. 



CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES 



1. Standard Operating Procedures (SOP) During Construction Activities:  In order to limit the potential to emit 
emissions of PM and Pb from the roadways and grounds during construction activities, the permittee must 
follow the SOP for  Fugitive Dust Control During Construction Activities given in Appendix FDCA of this 
permit upon commencement of construction activities. 
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; Rules 62-210.200(PTE) and 62-212.400(10)(c), F.A.C.] 



FACILITY OPERATION 



2. SOP During Facility Operation:  To show compliance with the emission limits of PM and Pb from the 
roadways and grounds of the upgraded facility during operation, the permittee must follow the SOP for 
Fugitive Dust Control During Operational Activities given in Appendix FDCO of this permit once 
construction activities are completed and the EFT facility becomes operational. 
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; Rules 62-210.200(PTE) and 62-212.400(10)(c), F.A.C.] 



{Permitting Note:  PM10 and Pb from the roadways and grounds during operation of the facility after it is 
upgraded are estimated to be 0.084 and 0.023 tons in any consecutive twelve month period.   
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; Rules 62-210.200(PTE) and 62-212.400(10)(c), F.A.C.]} 



3. Revised Operational SOP:  If the permittee desires, a revised SOP to control fugitive dust emissions during 
facility operation can be submitted no later than 60 days from when the EFT facility becomes operational.  
Once the Operational SOP is in effect, the permittee may submit additional revisions to improve its 
effectiveness to the EPCHC for approval.   



AMBIENT MONITORING AND MODELING REQUIRED 



4. Lead–Total Suspended Particles (Pb-TSP) Monitors:  The owner or operator shall install and operate two 
ambient monitoring stations for Lead in TSP (Pb-TSP) at offsite locations (sites) to be determined by the 
Department.  The devices shall be installed and operational within 120 days of final issuance of this permit 
and shall operate at a sampling frequency to be determined by the EPCHC, and/or the Ambient Monitoring 
Section (AMS) of the Department’s Bureau of Air Monitoring (BAM).  Access to the monitoring sites and 
instruments must be provided to the EPCHC, and/or the AMS of the Department’s BAM.  The monitoring 
devices shall be those designated as EPA reference or equivalent methods and must be operated in 
accordance with BAM-approved quality assured policies and procedures.    



5. Quality Assurance:  Ambient monitoring activities required by this permit for Pb shall be conducted in such 
a manner so as to meet the Department’s minimum quality assurance requirements as delineated in 40 CFR 
Parts 50 and 58.14; Part 58, Appendices A, C, D and E; and the Department's State-Wide Quality Assurance 
Air Program Plan (Plan).  Changes to the Plan will be distributed by BAM to the owner or operator.  The 
owner or operator shall comply with Plan changes as soon as practicable, but no later than upon renewal of 
this permit. 



6. SOP for Monitors:  The owner or operator shall, within 90 days of the effective permit date, submit to the 
Department and/or EPCHC for review and approval standard operating procedures for each monitor, 
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calibrator and ancillary piece of equipment utilized in the production of the required ambient air quality 
data. 



7. Monitoring Data:  The owner or operator shall submit the verified monitoring data and quality assurance 
results to BAM and EPCHC within ninety (90) days after the end of each calendar quarter in an electronic 
medium and format:  either Aerometric Information Retrieval System (AIRS) or other EPA acceptable 
electronic format for the monitoring data, and the Precision and Accuracy Data (PAData) or other EPA 
acceptable electronic format for the quality assurance data, as specified by the Department. 



8. The owner or operator shall allow the Department and/or EPCHC auditors, with a minimum of seven (7) 
days prior notification, access to the monitoring locations for the purpose of the performance of accuracy 
audits which may be completed in lieu of, or in addition to, the owner or operator’s quarterly accuracy 
audits as specified in 40 CFR, Part 58, Appendix A, 3.2 and 3.4.  The owner or operator shall also submit to 
an annual systems audit as specified in 40 CFR Part 58, Appendix A, 2.5.  The systems audit, which reviews 
the quality assurance and monitoring effort for the preceding year, shall be conducted between February and 
June of the year following the year in which the audited data were produced.  In addition, the Department 
and/or EPCHC staff shall be allowed access to the monitoring locations, with a minimum of seven (7) days 
prior notification, on an annual basis, for the purpose of determining compliance with the siting 
requirements as specified in 40 CFR Part 58, Appendix E. 
[Rule 62-212.400(7), F.A.C. and 62-4.070(3) Reasonable Assurance] 



LIMITATIONS ON FACILITY OPERATIONS  



9. Sprinkler System:  If the sprinkler system used for the wet suppression of PM and Pb fugitive emissions 
from the EFT facility’s roadways and grounds malfunctions, a water truck or other means shall be used to 
maintain wet suppression of affected zones.  Truck traffic shall be halted in any zones for which wet 
suppression cannot be maintained until the sprinkler system is repaired.   
[Rule 62-4.070, F.A.C. Reasonable Assurance and Rule 62-210.200(PTE).] 



10. Truck Traffic:  Truck traffic that is involved with the receiving of lead bearing materials, including lead-acid 
batteries, at EFT facility and the shipping of lead alloy products from the EFT facility is only allowed 
between the hours of 6:00 am to 10:00 pm seven days a week.   
[Rule 62-4.070, F.A.C. Reasonable Assurance and Rule 62-210.200(PTE).] 



NESHAP APPLICABILITY 



11. NESHAP Subpart X Applicability:  The facility grounds and roadways at the EFT facility are subject to all 
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



ID Emission Unit Description 



035 Building ventilation of enclosed facility controlled by Torit filter. 



038 Building ventilation of enclosed facility controlled by new Torit filter with secondary HEPA filter. 



EFT will enclose all process areas of the facility and ventilate the air exhausted from the facility through two 
large 195,000 and 160,000 acfm Torit cartridge collectors identified as Torit filters.  The 160,000 acfm Torit 
collector will have a high efficiency particulate air (HEPA) filter downstream of the cartridge collector. This air 
flow will produce an inward draft velocity at all openings in the building to prevent PM and Pb emissions from 
escaping uncontrolled.  The filtered gases will be emitted from two new stacks identified as the Torit stacks.   



CONSTRUCTION 



1. Equipment:  The permittee is required to construct in phases a fully enclosed and ventilated facility 
consisting of the following equipment. 



a. Enclosure:  The applicant shall construct a fully enclosed and ventilated facility that when completed 
will contain the feed dryer (EU ID 030), blast furnace (EU ID 032), reverb furnace (EU ID 031) and 
furnace tapping and charging and refining (EU ID 033).  The full enclosure shall be completed before 
the entire EFT facility commences operations that utilizes all the emissions units cited in the previous 
sentence.  As specified in Subsections III-A, -B and –C of this permit, individual emissions units may 
commence operations once they have been individually enclosed.  Fugitive emissions consisting of PM 
and Pb within the enclosed facility are controlled by Torit filters.   
[Application No. 0570057-027-AC; Rules 62-4.070(3) and 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.] 



b. Torit Stacks:  The permittee is authorized to construct a Torit stack that is 130 feet tall and has a 
diameter of 96 inches with a design exhaust flow rate of 195,000 acfm at ambient temperature.  The 
permittee is authorized to construct a Torit stack that is 90 feet tall and has a diameter of 96 inches with 
a design exhaust flow rate of 160,000 acfm at ambient temperature. 
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



3. Hours of Operation:  The hours of operation of the enclosed facility are not limited (8,760 hours per year).  
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; Rules 62-210.200(PTE) and 62-212.400(10)(c), F.A.C.] 



4. Malfunction:  If the Torit filters malfunction causing the complete loss of negative pressure inside the 
enclosure, lead production at the EFT facility must stop until the malfunction can be corrected.  The 
permittee must notify the EPC of Hillsborough County within 12 hours of a malfunction occurring.   
[Rule 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.] 



5. Production:  Upon completion of the total enclosure, the maximum lead produced from the enclosed facility 
shall not exceed 150,000 tons any consecutive twelve month period.  [Application No. 0570057-020-AC 
and Rule 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.] 



EMISSIONS STANDARDS 



6. PM Emissions Standard:  PM emissions from each individual Torit stack shall not exceed 0.005 gr/dscf or 
36.60 lbs/hr (EU 035) and 6.86 lb/hr (EU 038) as demonstrated by initial and annual compliance tests.  
[Application No. 0570057-027-AC; Rules 62-4.070(3), 62-210.200(PTE), and 62-212.400(10)(c), F.A.C.] 



7. Pb Emissions Standard:  Pb emissions from each individual Torit stack shall not exceed 0.05 mg/dscm or 
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0.037 lb/hr (EU 035) and 0.030 lb/hr (EU 038) as demonstrated by initial and annual compliance tests.   
[Application No. 0570057-027-AC; Rules 62-4.070(3), 62-210.200(PTE), and 62-212.400(10)(c), F.A.C. 
and 40 CFR 63.543(a)] 



8. VE Standard: Visible emissions from each individual Torit stack shall not exceed 3% opacity as 
demonstrated by initial and annual compliance tests.   
[Application No. 0570057-027-AC; Rules 62-296.603 and 62-296.712, F.A.C.; and 40 CFR 60.122(a)(2)]   



TESTING AND MONITORING REQUIREMENTS 



9. PM and Pb Compliance Tests:  Each Torit stack exhaust shall be tested to demonstrate initial compliance 
with the PM and Pb standards no later than 180 days after initial operation of the total enclosure and during 
each federal fiscal year (October 1st to September 30th) thereafter.  [Rule 62-4.070(3), F.A.C.] 



10. VE Compliance Tests:  Each Torit stack exhaust shall be tested to demonstrate initial compliance with the 
VE standards no later than 180 days after initial operation and during each federal fiscal year (October 1st to 
September 30th) thereafter.  [Rule 62-4.070(3), F.A.C.] 



11. Test Requirements:  The permittee shall notify the EPC of Hillsborough County in writing at least 15 days 
prior to any required tests.  Tests shall be conducted in accordance with the applicable requirements 
specified in Appendix CTR (Common Testing Requirements) of this permit.   
[Rule 62-297.310(7)(a)9, F.A.C.] 



12. Opening In-Draft Velocity Requirement:  The in-draft velocity at all openings of the enclosed facility shall 
be at a minimum of 50 fpm.  In lieu of this in-draft velocity requirement, upon the NESHAP 40 CFR 63, 
Subpart X compliance date of January 6, 2014, the permittee must ventilate the total enclosure continuously 
to ensure negative pressure values of at least 0.013 mm of mercury (0.007 inches of water).  Per §63.548, 
Monitoring Requirements, the permittee must install, operate, and maintain a digital differential pressure 
monitoring system to continuously monitor each total enclosure as described in paragraphs (k)(1) through 
(5) of that section.  Until the January 6, 2014 compliance date of Subpart X, the procedures described below 
shall be followed to ensure adequate opening in-draft velocities.  [Application No. 0570057-020-AC and 
NESHAP 40 CFR 63, Subpart X] 



a. Opening In-Draft Monitoring:  Compliance with the doorway in-draft requirement of Specific Condition 
No. 12 shall be determined using either of the following two procedures:   
(i)  The permittee shall use a propeller anemometer or equivalent device meeting the requirements of 
40 CFR 63.547(d)(2)(ii) through (d)(2)(iv).  
(ii) Doorway in-draft shall be determined by placing the anemometer in the plane of the doorway 
opening near its center. 



(iii) Doorway in-draft shall be demonstrated for each doorway that is open during normal operation, 
excluding the passageway between the enclosure and containment room, with all remaining doorways in 
the position they are in during normal operation. 



b. (i) The permittee shall install a differential pressure gauge on the leeward wall of the building to 
measure the pressure difference between the inside and outside of the building. 
(ii) The pressure gauge shall be certified by the manufacturer to be capable of measuring pressure 
differential in the range of 0.02 to 0.2 mm mercury (Hg.) 



(iii) Both the inside and outside taps shall be shielded to reduce the effects of wind. 
(iv) The permittee shall demonstrate the inside of the building is maintained at a negative pressure as 
compared to the outside of the building of no less than 0.02 mm Hg when all doors are in the position 
they are in during normal operation. 



[Rule 62-4.070(3), F.A.C. and 40 CFR 63.547] 



13. Test Methods:  Any required stack tests shall be performed in accordance with the following methods: 











SECTION 3.  EMISSIONS UNIT SPECIFIC CONDITIONS 
G.  Building Ventilation  



EnviroFocus Technologies, L.L.C  DEP File No. 0570057-027-AC (PSD-FL-404B) 
“As-Built” Reconstruction and Expansion Project Hillsborough County 



Page 26 of 31 



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



14. Test Reports:  The permittee shall prepare and submit reports for all required tests in accordance with the 
requirements specified in Appendix CTR (Common Testing Requirements) of this permit.  For each test run, 
the report shall also indicate the operating rate.  [Rule 62-297.310(8), F.A.C.] 



NESHAP APPLICABILITY 



15. NESHAP Subpart X Applicability:  The fugitive Pb emissions from the enclosed facility are subject to and 
must comply with all applicable requirements of 40 CFR 63, Subpart X which applies to Secondary Lead 
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
027 Four (4) plastic pellet silos 



ETF will install a total of four Plastic Pellet Silos for off-loading to truck and railcar.  Two of the silos will be 
dedicated to truck loading and two for railcar loading.  The silos will emit minor amounts of PM when they are 
being filled. The PM will be controlled by bin vent filters (fabric filters) atop the silos.  



CONSTRUCTION  



1. Equipment:  The permittee is authorized to construct four plastic pellet silos (two for truck loading and two 
for train loading) with bin filters to control PM emissions.  Each silo will have a stack height of 68.5 feet, a 
stack diameter of 14 inches and a flow rate of approximately 1,750 acfm.   
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC] 



PERFORMANCE RESTRICTIONS 



2. Maximum Fill Rate:  The maximum fill rate for each plastic pellet silo shall not exceed 1.75 TPH with a 
maximum capacity of 12,000 tons in any consecutive twelve month period.   
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; Rules 62-4.070(3) and 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.] 



EMISSIONS STANDARDS 



3. PM Emission Standard:  PM emissions from each bin filter of the plastic pellet silos shall not exceed 0.001 
gr/dscf.  [Application No. 0570057-020-AC; Rules 62-4.070(3) and 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.] 



4. VE Standard: VE from the plastic pellet silo bin vent filters shall not exceed 3% opacity as demonstrated by 
initial and annual compliance tests.  A visible emission reading of 3% opacity or less may be used to 
establish compliance with the PM emission standard in Specific Condition 3.  A visible emission reading 
greater than 3% opacity will require the permittee to perform a PM emissions stack test within 60 days to 
show compliance with the PM standard. 
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
tests utilizing EPA Method 5 must be conducted on the silo bin filters to show compliance with the PM 
emissions standard in Specific Condition 3 within 60 days.  [Rule 62-297.620(4), F.A.C.] 



8. Test Methods:  Any required stack tests shall be performed in accordance with the following methods. 



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



9. Test Reports:  The permittee shall prepare and submit reports for all required tests in accordance with the 
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



029 Propane vaporizer (1) with 1.2 MMBtu/hour burner and soda ash slurry heaters (2) with 0.25 
MMBtu/hour burners. 



Natural gas will be used as the primary fuel for many of the processes at the EFT facility, such as the furnaces 
(EU ID 032 and EU ID 031) and dryer (EU ID 030).  However, the site will maintain a propane tank to use in 
the event of natural gas curtailment.  The propane tank operation will require the use of a propane vaporizer that 
includes a 1.2 MMBtu/hr burner. 



The plant will use a soda ash slurry injection system in the furnace gases as needed to supplement the sulfur 
dioxide removal performance of the scrubber.  Soda ash may also be used as a backup reagent to the caustic 
ordinarily used in the scrubber.  The soda ash slurry will be heated by two natural gas fired 0.25 MMBtu/hr 
burners.  Heating the slurry will improve the soda ash dissolve time.  



EQUIPMENT 



1. Propane Vaporizer:  The permittee is authorized to install a propane vaporizer with a burner rated at 1.2 
MMBtu/hr of heat input when firing propane.  The propane vaporizer shall only operate during time of 
natural gas curtailment.  [Application No. 0570057-020-AC] 



2. Propane Vaporizer Stack:  The permittee is authorized to install a propane vaporizer stack with a height of 9 
feet, a diameter of 8 inches and a flow rate of approximately 500 acfm at n average temperature of 600 °F. 
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC] 



3. Slurry Heaters:  The permittee is authorized to install two 0.25 MMBtu/hr soda ash slurry heaters.   
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC] 



4. Slurry Heater Stacks:  The permittee is authorized to install two soda ash slurry heater stacks with heights of 
11.2 feet, diameters of 8 inches and flow rates of approximately 1,600 acfm at an average temperature of 
300 °F.  [Application No. 0570057-020-AC] 



PERFORMANCE RESTRICTIONS 



5. Hours of Operation:  The hours of operation of the propane vaporizer and soda ash slurry heaters are not 
limited (8,760 hours per year).   
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; Rules 62-210.200(PTE) and 62-212.400(10)(c), F.A.C.] 



6. Burner Heat Input Rates:  The maximum heat input rate to the propane vaporizer burner shall not exceed 1.2 
MMBtu/hr.  The maximum heat input rate to the soda ash slurry heaters shall not exceed 0.50 MMBtu/hr (2 
@ 0.25 MMBtu/hr).   
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; Rules 62-210.200(PTE) and 62-212.400(10)(c), F.A.C.] 



7. Propane Vaporizer Heat Input:  The maximum heat input into the propane vaporizer in any consecutive 
twelve month period shall not exceed 10,512 MMBtu.   
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; Rules 62-210.200(PTE) and 62-212.400(10)(c), F.A.C.] 



8. Soda Ash Slurry Heaters Heat Input:  Natural gas is the primary fuel used for the soda ash slurry heaters.  
Propane may be used as a backup fuel.  The maximum heat input into the soda ash slurry heaters in any 
consecutive twelve month period shall not exceed 4,380 MMBtu.   
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; Rules 62-210.200(PTE) and 62-212.400(10)(c), F.A.C.] 
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EMISSIONS STANDARDS 



9. VE Standard:  VE from the propane vaporizer and soda ash slurry heaters stacks shall not exceed 3% 
opacity as demonstrated by initial and annual compliance tests.   
[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; Rules 62-210.200(PTE) and 62-212.400(10)(c), F.A.C.] 



TESTING AND MONITORING REQUIREMENTS 



10. VE Compliance Tests:  The propane vaporizer and soda ash slurry heater stacks exhaust s shall be tested to 
demonstrate initial compliance with the VE standards no later than 180 days after initial operation and 
during each federal fiscal year (October 1st to September 30th) thereafter.  [Rule 62-4.070(3), F.A.C.] 



11. Test Requirements:  The permittee shall notify the EPCHC in writing at least 15 days prior to any required 
tests.  Tests shall be conducted in accordance with the applicable requirements specified in Appendix CTR 
(Common Testing Requirements) of this permit.   
[Rule 62-297.310(7)(a)9, F.A.C.] 



12. Test Methods:  Any required stack tests shall be performed in accordance with the following methods: 



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



13. Notification, Recordkeeping and Reporting Requirements:  The permittee shall maintain records of the 
amount of natural gas and propane used in the sodas ash slurry heaters and the amount of propane used in 
the propane vaporizer on a monthly basis and shall comply with the notification, recordkeeping and 
reporting requirements pursuant to 40 CFR 63.550.  These records shall be submitted to the EPCHC on an 
annual basis or upon request.  [Rule 62-4.070(3), F.A.C. and 40 CFR 60] 



14. Test Reports:  The permittee shall prepare and submit reports for all required tests in accordance with the 
requirements specified in Appendix CTR (Common Testing Requirements) of this permit.  For each test run, 
the report shall also indicate the heat input rate.  [Rule 62-297.310(8), F.A.C.] 
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This section of the permit addresses the following emissions unit. 



ID Emission Unit Description 



037 One 500 kilowatt (kW) liquid fueled emergency generator 



The facility will install a diesel-fired emergency generator with an anticipated capacity of 500 kW. The 
generator will only be used when power is not available from the local utility.  The maximum hours of operation 
are not to exceed 500 hours per year. 



1. Equipment:  The permittee is authorized to install, operate, and maintain one 500 kW emergency generator.  
[Applicant Request and Rule 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.] 



2. Hours of Operation and Fuel Specifications:  The hours of operation shall not exceed 500 hours in any 
consecutive 12 month period.  The generator shall burn ultralow sulfur diesel fuel oil (0.0015% sulfur). 
[Applicant Request and Rule 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.] 



3. NSPS Subpart IIII Applicability:  The emergency generator is Stationary Compression Ignition Internal 
Combustion Engines (Stationary ICE) and shall comply with applicable provisions of 40 CFR 60,  
Subpart IIII, including emission testing or certification.  [40 CFR 60, Subpart IIII - Standards of 
Performance for Stationary Compression Ignition Internal Combustion Engines, See Appendix IIII] 



4. NESHAPS Subpart ZZZZ Applicability:  The emergency generator is a Liquid Fueled Reciprocating 
Internal Combustion Engines (RICE) and shall comply with applicable provisions of 40 CFR 63, Subpart 
ZZZZ.  Pursuant to 40 CFR 63.6590(c) the generator must meet the requirements of Subpart ZZZZ by 
meeting the requirements of 40 CFR 60, Subpart IIII.   
[40 CFR 63, Subpart ZZZZ - National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Stationary 
Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engines (RICE)] 



5. Emissions Limits:  Each emergency generator shall comply with the following emission limits and 
demonstrate compliance in accordance with the procedures given in 40 CFR 60, Subpart IIII the language of 
which is given in Appendix IIII.  Manufacturer certification can be provided to the Department in lieu of 
actual stack testing. 



Source (model year)a CO 
(g/hp-hr) 



PM 
(g/hp-hr) 



Hydrocarbons 
(g/hp-hr) 



NOX 
grams per horsepower 



hour 
(g/hp-hr) 



Subpart IIII (2007 and 
later) --- 0.12 4.0 (NMHCb+NOX) 



a. As per 40 CFR § 89.113. 
b. NMHC means Non-Methane Hydrocarbons. 



[Application No. 0570057-020-AC; 40 CFR 60, Subpart IIII and Rule 62-4.070(3), F.A.C.] 



6. Visible Emission (VE) Limit:  The liquid-fueled emergency generator shall comply with a visible emission 
limit of 3% opacity.  An initial VE test shall be conducted in accordance with EPA Method 9 within 60 days 
after achieving the maximum production rate at which the unit will be operated, but not later than 180 days 
after initial startup.  [Rules 62-296.603, 62-296.712, F.A.C.; and 40 CFR 60.122(a)(2)] 



7. Notification, Recordkeeping and Reporting Requirements:  The permittee shall maintain records of the 
amount of fuel oil used in the emergency generator along with the hours of operation and shall comply with 
the notification, recordkeeping and reporting requirements pursuant to 40 CFR 60.4214 and 40 CFR 60.7.  
These records shall be submitted to the Compliance Authority on an annual basis or upon request.  
[Rule 62-4.070(3), F.A.C. and 40 CFR 60, Subparts A and IIII] 
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From: Angela Fogarty
To: Read, David
Cc: Steve Yates; John Tapper
Subject: FW: Public Notice
Date: Thursday, November 29, 2012 1:58:19 PM
Attachments: Public Notice in 11-29-2012 Tampa Tribune.pdf


 
 
ANGELA M FOGARTY
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH & SAFETY MANAGER


6505 Jewel Avenue • Tampa, Florida 33619
813-744-5006 • Fax 813-744-3505 • 813-620-3260


 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in  this  transmission may be privileged and confidential information,  and is intended only for
the use of the individual or  entity named above.  If  the reader  of this  message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that  any
dissemination, distribution or  copying of this  communication is strictly prohibited.  If  you have received this  transmission in  error, please immediately
reply to the sender that  you have received this  communication in  error  and then delete it.  Thank you.


 


From: Angela Fogarty 
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2012 9:29 AM
To: John Tapper; Steve Yates
Subject: RE: Public Notice
 
 
 
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


 


From: John Tapper 
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2012 9:22 AM
To: Angela Fogarty; Steve Yates
Subject: Fwd: Public Notice
 
 



mailto:Angela.Fogarty@gopherresource.com

mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Steve.Yates@gopherresource.com

mailto:John.Tapper@gopherresource.com













John O. Tapper 
 
Sent from my iPhone 


Begin forwarded message:


From: "Read, David" <David.Read@dep.state.fl.us>
Date: November 29, 2012, 6:55:19 AM CST
To: "John.Tapper@gopherresource.com" <John.Tapper@gopherresource.com>
Subject: Public Notice


John just checking to see if the Public Notice was in today’s paper?
 
I would like to update the Departments’  database to show that the notice has been
published.
 
Thanks
 


David Lyle Read


Engineering Specialist III
Chemicals & Combustion Group
Permitting & Compliance Section
Division of Air Resource Management
850-717-9075
David.Read@dep.state.fl.us
 
Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year?
 To learn more, please visit us online at the following web address:  www.title5feeholiday.com


 
 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the
department by clicking on this link DEP Customer Survey.


______________________________________________________________________


This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
______________________________________________________________________
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From: EPOST_AIR_TAL@dep.state.fl.us
To: john.tapper@gopherresource.com
Cc: john.tapper@gopherresource.com; Read, David; EPOST_AIR_TAL
Subject: Project Name/Description/Facility County: AP235-ADMINISTATIVE CORRECTION / Letter of Administrative


Correction / HILLSBOROUGH
Date: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 11:26:12 AM


Dear Applicant:


Thank you for your air pollution permit application for the referenced project.  We encourage direct
communication with our permit processor to answer any questions that may come up during the review
process.  You may be contacted by our processor by e-mail or by phone.  Our goal is to reduce the
number of formal requests for additional information (RAIs), as well as the overall time to process your
application.  We appreciate your efforts to assist us by ensuring that your response to any questions or
RAIs is timely, thorough and complete.


  Facility Name: ENVIROFOCUS TECHNOLOGIES, LLC
  Project Description: Letter of Administrative Correction
  Application Project No: 0570057-029-AC
  Application Received Date: 09/17/2012
  Permit Processor: David Read
  Processor Phone: 850-414-7268
  Processor Email: david.read@dep.state.fl.us


The Department will help you navigate the permitting process and explain the permit application
requirements for your facility.  You may schedule a meeting or teleconference with the permitting
processor as needed or simply send an email.


If you have any questions, or if you received this email in error, please contact the Permitting Processor.


Best Regards,


Florida Department of Environmental Protection                     
Division of Air Resource Management                     
2600 Blair Stone Road, MS. 5500                     
Tallahassee, FL 32399                     
Tel. 850-717-9000


                                  Please do not reply to this auto-generated email.                                


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by
clicking on this link. Copy the url below to a web browser to complete the DEP survey:
http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=EPOST_AIR_TAL@dep.state.fl.us
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From: Frank Burbach
To: Read, David
Cc: Linero, Alvaro
Subject: RE: EnviroFocus
Date: Monday, November 05, 2012 8:47:01 PM
Attachments: image001.png


EFT Permit Application Text.docx


David,
 
Attached is a copy of the permit application text in MSWord format.  Let me know if this isn’t what
you need.
 
Frank
 


From: Read, David [mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Monday, November 05, 2012 8:21 AM
To: Frank Burbach
Cc: Linero, Alvaro
Subject: EnviroFocus
 
Frank I have taken over the EnviroFocus project from Ed Svec  I was wondering if you could send
me an editable electronic version of the application?  You might have already sent one, but I can’t
find it.  It would just be quicker if you sent me a new copy.
 
Call you have any questions.
 
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
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[bookmark: _Toc331414869][bookmark: _Toc273538791][bookmark: _Toc273538792]Introduction


[bookmark: _GoBack]In August 2008 EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC (EFT) submitted a PSD permit application to the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) for an expansion of their battery recycling plant in Tampa, Florida.   DEP issued a PSD Permit (Air Permit No. PSD-FL-404, DEP File No. 0570057-020-AC) on October 22, 2009 authorizing the expansion.  EFT is currently in the process of constructing the modifications authorized by the PSD permit and has determined the need for two changes to the PSD permit.  The first change is a reallocation of some of the permitted sulfur dioxide emissions from the process stack to the hygiene stack.  No increase in overall sulfur dioxide emissions is being requested.  The second change is the addition of new baghouse capacity to increase the ventilation of the process enclosure.  This additional air flow is needed to reduce building heat load and ensure compliance with the enclosure ventilation requirements of the Secondary Lead NESHAP.  Additional details describing the proposed changes and their regulatory implications are presented in the following sections.  The applicable state-approved application forms were completed for all emission units involved in this permitting action and are presented in Appendix A.
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[bookmark: _Toc331414870]Sulfur Dioxide Reallocation


The PSD permit application submitted by EFT in 2008 proposed a plant-wide limit on sulfur dioxide emissions in order to avoid PSD applicability for that pollutant.  The major portion of the sulfur dioxide emissions was attributed to the process stack, which exhausts the reverb furnace (EU ID No. 023), blast furnace (EU ID No. 001), and feed dryer (EU ID No. 022).  A smaller portion was allotted to the hygiene stack.  The emissions from the hygiene stack, which serves the furnace tapping, furnace charging, and lead refining emissions (EU ID No. 011) were estimated based on the sulfur dioxide produced by the introduction of sulfur-containing materials into the refining kettles.  The remaining allowable sulfur dioxide emissions under the plant-wide PSD avoidance limit were allotted to the process stack, providing ample compliance margin for the sulfur dioxide emissions from the furnaces using a reasonably well design scrubber.


However, during the construction of the expansion project it was noted that a small amount of sulfur dioxide escapes the direct furnace exhausts, which go to the process stack, and is captured by the tapping and charging hooding, which is routed to the hygiene stack.  In order to account for this unanticipated distribution of sulfur dioxide emissions, EFT is requesting that the PSD-avoidance limits on the process stack and hygiene stack be revised.


[bookmark: _Toc331414871]Revised Hygiene Stack Emissions Estimate


As shown in the 2008 PSD application, the uncontrolled sulfur dioxide emissions from the reverb furnace and blast furnace were estimated based on an emission factor of 80 pounds of sulfur dioxide per ton of lead produced.  The maximum process rates for the two furnaces are 40 ton/hr and 7.5 ton/hr, respectively.  The desulfurization process employed at the facility reduces the potential sulfur dioxide emissions by approximately 60 percent.  Therefore, the maximum sulfur dioxide produced in the furnaces and can be estimated as follows:


SO2 Emissions (before scrubber) = 80 lb/ton x (40 + 7.5 ton/hr) x (1 – 60%) = 1520 lb/hr


It has been determined, based on observations made at the plant, that as much as 2% of these emissions may escape the direct evacuation of gases from the furnace and be captured in by the fugitive (hygiene) hooding.  Therefore, the additional sulfur dioxide emissions that may be emitted from the hygiene stack are calculated as shown:


SO2 Emissions (furnace fugitives) = 1520 lb/hr x 2% = 30.4 lb/hr


The sulfur dioxide from the use of sulfur-containing materials in the refining kettles has already been estimated (and included as the current PSD permit limit on the hygiene stack) as 7.94 lb/hr (Condition C.9).  Therefore, EFT requests that this limit be increased to the sum of these two values shown below:


New SO2 Emissions Limit (hygiene stack) = 30.4 lb/hr + 7.94 lb/hr = 38.34 lb/hr


[bookmark: _Toc331414872]Revised Process Stack Emissions Estimate


In order to maintain compliance with the plant-wide PSD avoidance limit, EFT proposes to reduce the sulfur dioxide limit on the process stack, which is currently 194.3 lb/hr (Condition B.15), by the same amount that was added to the hygiene stack.  Therefore, the new sulfur dioxide limit for the process stack is calculated as follows:


New SO2 Emissions Limit (process stack) = 194.3 lb/hr – 30.4 lb/hr = 163.9 lb/hr


The sulfur dioxide scrubber on the furnace emissions is expected to be approximately 90 percent efficient resulting in an anticipated sulfur dioxide emission rate of 152 pounds per hour, so this reduced limit on the process stack provides ample margin of compliance.
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[bookmark: _Toc331414873]Additional Ventilation


In addition to the sulfur dioxide emissions reallocation, EFT has determined that additional ventilation capacity will be needed on the building housing the furnaces in order to meet the enclosure requirements of the Secondary Lead NESHAP.  The 2008 PSD permit application proposed the installation of a 195,000 cfm Torit cartridge collector to provide the general building ventilation (EU ID No. 15).  During construction of the expansion, it was determined that additional air flow is needed.  EFT is proposing to install a new 160,000 cfm cartridge collector to increase the negative pressure within the building.  Additionally, to provide additional control of lead emissions, EFT will include a high efficiency particulate air (HEPA) filter downstream of the cartridge collector.


[bookmark: _Toc331414874]BACT Considerations


As noted in the PSD permit, Best Available Control Technology (BACT) for building ventilation was determined to be 0.005 gr/dscf for particulate matter emissions and 0.05 mg/dscm (0.000022 gr/dscf) for lead emissions (Conditions G.6 & G.7).  EFT proposes to maintain these BACT limits for the additional air flow of the new cartridge collector.  The particulate matter emissions can therefore be estimated as follows:


PM Emissions (Torit Stack 2) = 0.005 gr/dscf x 160,000 dscfm x 60 min/hr / 7000 gr/lb


= 6.86 lb/hr


The lead emissions can be determined in a similar fashion using its BACT limit:


Pb Emissions (Torit Stack 2) = 0.000022 gr/dscf x 160,000 dscfm x 60 min/hr / 7000 gr/lb


				= 0.030 lb/hr


[bookmark: _Toc331414875]Modeling Considerations


The 2008 PSD permit application included modeling of particulate matter and lead emissions in order to demonstrate compliance with the National Ambient Air Quality Standards (NAAQS).  Because the new Torit stack will emit particulate matter and lead, the modeling that was submitted with the 2008 PSD permit application isbeing revised.  The revised modeling report, which will become Appendix B of this document, will be submitted within the next few weeks. The location of the new Torit collector and its stack have not yet been determined, but they are currently expected to be installed at one of two locations as shown in the figure on the following page.  









Figure 1.  Proposed Locations for New Cartridge Collector and Stack
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[bookmark: _Toc167782697][bookmark: A]Appendix A


Application Forms
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Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP Customer Survey.


This message contains information that may be confidential, privileged or otherwise
protected by law from disclosure. It is intended for the exclusive use of the
Addressee(s). Unless you are the addressee or authorized agent of the addressee,
you may not review, copy, distribute or disclose to anyone the message or any
information contained within. If you have received this message in error, please
contact the sender by electronic reply to email@environcorp.com and immediately
delete all copies of the message. 


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
Subject: RE: Subpart X Permit Language
Date: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 6:29:21 PM
Attachments: image004.png


Than will work, thanks!
 


JOHN O. TAPPER
SVP, Chief Technology Officer
 
685 Yankee Doodle Road • Eagan, Minnesota 55121
6505 Jewel Avenue • Tampa, Florida 33619
651-405-2203 • Fax 651-405-6403 • 800-354-7451
Cell 612-961-3075


 
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
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 12:33 PM
To: John Tapper
Cc: Linero, Alvaro
Subject: Subpart X Permit Language
 
John take a look at the language below and see if it is OK with regard to NESHAP Subpart X
requirement.
 
12.   Opening In-Draft Velocity Requirement:  The in-draft velocity at all openings of the enclosed


facility shall be at a minimum of 50 fpm.  In lieu of this in-draft velocity requirement, upon the
NESHAP 40 CFR 63, Subpart X compliance date of January 6, 2014, the permittee must ventilate
the total enclosure continuously to ensure negative pressure values of at least 0.013 mm of
mercury (0.007 inches of water).  Per §63.548, Monitoring Requirements, the permittee must
install, operate, and maintain a digital differential pressure monitoring system to continuously
monitor each total enclosure as described in paragraphs (k)(1) through (5) of that section.  Until
the January 6, 2014 compliance date of Subpart X, the procedures described below shall be
followed to ensure adequate opening in-draft velocities.  [Application No. 0570057-020-AC and
NESHAP 40 CFR 63, Subpart X]


a.       Opening In-Draft Monitoring:  Compliance with the doorway in-draft requirement of
Specific Condition No. 12 shall be determined using either of the following two
procedures:  
(i)            The permittee shall use a propeller anemometer or equivalent device meeting the
requirements of 40 CFR 63.547(d)(2)(ii) through (d)(2)(iv).           



mailto:John.Tapper@gopherresource.com

mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us











                         (ii)                                       Doorway in-draft shall be determined by placing the anemometer in the
plane of the doorway opening near its center.


                        (iii)                                       Doorway in-draft shall be demonstrated for each doorway that is open
during normal operation, excluding the passageway between the enclosure and
containment room, with all remaining doorways in the position they are in during normal
operation.


b.      (i)            The permittee shall install a differential pressure gauge on the leeward wall of the
building to measure the pressure difference between the inside and outside of the building.


                         (ii)                                       The pressure gauge shall be certified by the manufacturer to be capable of
measuring pressure differential in the range of 0.02 to 0.2 mm mercury (Hg.)


                        (iii)                                       Both the inside and outside taps shall be shielded to reduce the effects of
wind.


                       (iv)                                        The permittee shall demonstrate the inside of the building is maintained at
a negative pressure as compared to the outside of the building of no less than 0.02 mm Hg
when all doors are in the position they are in during normal operation.


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
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From: Lovin, Melody
To: Linero, Alvaro; Read, David
Subject: RE: new application from envirofocus
Date: Monday, November 05, 2012 4:00:04 PM


Good afternoon.
 
I received modeling for Lead and PM10 for envirofocus only.
Please let me know if this is not the only thing you believe the project needed to model.
 
Thanks!
Melody
 


From: Linero, Alvaro 
Sent: Monday, November 05, 2012 8:23 AM
To: Svec, Ed; Read, David
Cc: Lovin, Melody; Scearce, Lynn; Koerner, Jeff
Subject: RE: new application from envirofocus
 
Lynn:
 
Please reassign to David Read.
 
We need to keep EnviroFocus and Sea Ray on equally fast priority and David handled previous
permit.
 
Thanks.
 
Al.
 
A. A. Linero, P.E.
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Office of Permitting and Compliance
850-717-9076
 
Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year?  To learn more,
please visit us online at the following web address:  www.title5feeholiday.com


 


From: Koerner, Jeff 
Sent: Friday, November 02, 2012 3:16 PM
To: Svec, Ed; Read, David
Cc: Lovin, Melody; Scearce, Lynn; Linero, Alvaro
Subject: RE: new application from envirofocus
 
FYI …
 
We received the modeling files.  I updated the ARMS event so were 2 days into the 30-day
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completeness review period.
 
Jeff
 
From: Linero, Alvaro 
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 3:16 PM
To: Scearce, Lynn
Cc: Svec, Ed; Lovin, Melody; Koerner, Jeff
Subject: RE: new application from envirofocus
 
Looks like project no. and module already exist:
 
PSD404B, Project 0570057-027, Module AC-13.
 
This is additional information that was not submitted with the original application.
 
Ed has it and Melody would need any modeling materials submitted.
 
Thanks.
 
Al.
 
A.A. Linero, P.E.
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management
Office of Permitting and Compliance
1-850-717-9076
 


From: Scearce, Lynn
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 2:50 PM
To: Linero, Alvaro
Subject: new application from envirofocus


Al, who would you like to assign this project too?  Historically it appears that David and Ed both
have done some work on it.  I attached the cover letter only due to size.
 
Thanks.
 


From: air-scanner@dep.state.fl.us [mailto:air-scanner@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 3:42 PM
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Scanned Dox from ARM-C&E-COLOR-MFD
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From: Lee, Diana
To: Read, David
Cc: Linero, Alvaro; Svec, Ed
Subject: Re: EFT SO2 Comments
Date: Monday, November 26, 2012 4:28:16 PM
Attachments: 0570057-027-AC Comments to FDEP 8-14-12.docx
Importance: High


David,
Diana is on vacation for the next 2 weeks, but I have attached the SO2 comments submitted on
August 14, 2012.  Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
Thank you,
Stephen Hathaway, P.E. for Diana Lee, P.E.
Professional Engineer I
Environmental Protection Commission
of Hillsborough County
3629 Queen Palm Drive
Tampa, FL 33619
(813) 627-2600 Ext. 1268
(813) 627-2660 Fax
 
Visit EPC's Online Permit Tracking System:  http://permits.epchc.org/SearchForPermits.aspx
 
Values:  Environmental stewardship, integrity, honesty, and a culture of fairness and cooperation.
 


From: Lee, Diana 
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 10:23 PM
To: Svec, Ed
Cc: Lee, Diana; Woodard, Sterlin
Subject: RE: New Application: 0570057-027-AC-PSD-FL-404B, Envirofocus Technologies LLC
Importance: High


Hi Ed,
 
Please find attached my comments regarding the above referenced application.  Feel free to
call me if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
 
Stephen R. Hathaway, P.E.
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
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MEMORANDUM








DATE:	August 14, 2012





TO:	Ed Svec, FDEP





FROM:         	Stephen R. Hathaway, P.E.





SUBJECT:	EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC


	Comments on Project No. 0570057-027-AC


	SO2 Emissions Reallocation and Building Ventilation Upgrade





On August 6, 2012, EPCHC received a copy of EnviroFocus Technologies’ (EFT) air construction permit application (“Application”) to reallocate a portion of the allowable SO2 emissions from the blast/reverb/dryer process stack to the hygiene stack and upgrade the building ventilation by adding an additional 160,000 cfm baghouse and secondary HEPA filter.  Below are EPC’s comments regarding this project.





1.	According to Section 2 of the Application, EFT is requesting that the PSD-avoidance limits for SO2 on the process stack and hygiene stack be revised, with no increase in the total allowable emissions of SO2.  Additionally, it states that the anticipated SO2 emissions from the process stack are 152 lbs/hr with a requested limit of 163.9 lbs/hr.  EFT states that the reduced SO2 limit provides an ample margin of compliance.  However, the requested limit on the process stack is within less than 10% of the anticipated emissions rate.  Therefore, pursuant to Rules 62-4.070(1) and (5), F.A.C., please submit all 30-day rolling average SO2 CEMS data and stack test data acquired for the process and hygiene stacks since the initial operation of the combined reverb/blast furnace/scrubber system for further evaluation.





2.	Appendix B of the Application, titled “Modeling Results” was omitted from the application.  Pursuant to Rules 62-4.070(1) and 62-212.400(6), F.A.C., please submit the modeling results for review.  Also, please indicate the proposed location of the new Torit Stack No. 2, along with the stack dimensions and a more legible facility diagram (See Figure 1).





SRH









ARMS PA Project ID: 0570057-027-AC-PSD-FL-404B
Facility Name: Envirofocus Technologies LLC
Florida County: Hillsborough


Purpose is to reallocate SO2 emissions and


Values:  Environmental stewardship, integrity, honesty, and a culture of fairness and cooperation.


From: Svec, Ed [Ed.Svec@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2012 11:36 AM
To: Lee, Diana
Subject: RE: New Application: 0570057-027-AC-PSD-FL-404B, Envirofocus Technologies LLC


I will need any comments by 8/14.  -  Ed Svec
 
From: Hathaway, Stephen [mailto:hathaways@epchc.org] On Behalf Of Lee, Diana
Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2012 10:27 AM
To: Svec, Ed
Cc: Hathaway, Stephen
Subject: FW: New Application: 0570057-027-AC-PSD-FL-404B, Envirofocus Technologies LLC
 
Good Morning Ed,
Since I will be co-reviewing this application and just received notice of application receipt
today, when do you need comments by on this project for the purposes of the completeness
review?
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
 
From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Monday, August 06, 2012 12:59 PM
To: Lee, Diana; Zhang-Torres; catherine_collins@fws.gov; meredith_bond@fws.gov;
forney.kathleen@epa.gov; oquendo.ana@epa.gov; Frank Burbach; john.tapper@gopherresource.com
Cc: Svec, Ed; Arif, Syed; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: New Application: 0570057-027-AC-PSD-FL-404B, Envirofocus Technologies LLC
 
All:
A new Permit Application has been received at FL Department of Environmental Protection
Div. of Air Resource Management and is currently under review and can be viewed at
http://appprod.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp.
 
If you have any problems accessing these documents please let me know.  The following
identifies your project number and permit application processor.
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Project Description: construct additional enclosure ventilation.
Permit Application Processor: Ed Svec
Processor Phone: (850) 717-9031
Processor Email Address: Ed.Svec@dep.state.fl.us
Received in-house: 8/1/12


Job Information Needed
Application Contact:  John Tapper
Professional Engineer of Record: Frank Burbach   
The division requests that the application contact and/or professional engineer of record
answer the following questions on job creation regarding the project.  If there are no jobs then
just reply none.


·         How many temporary construction jobs will be created?  How long (months) will
construction take?


·         How many new permanent jobs will be created at the facility once the project is
complete?


·         How many new permanent local jobs will be created in the vicinity of the facility as a
result of the project?  What types of jobs will these be?


Please direct the job information to me
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
Cc: Lee, Diana; Woodard, Sterlin; Waters, Jason; "fburbach@environcorp.com";


"John.Tapper@gopherresource.com"; Lovin, Melody; Watson, Alain
Subject: Re: Status of EFT Permit Modification
Date: Monday, November 26, 2012 11:37:18 AM
Attachments: EPC Comments 11-26-12 EnviroFocus Modeling - Project No 0570057-027-AC.docx


Al/David,
 
Attached are EPC’s comments on the air quality modeling portion of EFT’s permit application
(Project No. 0570057-027-AC).  These comments are in addition to the comments on the SO2


portion sent to Ed Svec on August 14, 2012.    Based on my conversation with David, you all were
willing to accept comments up until today, due to EPC’s delayed receipt of the modeling data.
 Please feel free to call me at (813)627-2600 x 1268 if you have any questions or concerns.
 
Thank you,
 
Stephen Hathaway, P.E. for Diana Lee, P.E.
Environmental Protection Commission
of Hillsborough County
3629 Queen Palm Drive
Tampa, FL 33619
(813) 627-2600 Ext. 1268
(813) 627-2660 Fax
 
Values: Environmental stewardship, integrity, honesty, and a culture of fairness and cooperation.
 


From: John Tapper [mailto:John.Tapper@gopherresource.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2012 11:26 AM
To: Angela Fogarty; Steve Yates
Cc: Lee, Diana
Subject: Fwd: Status of EFT Permit Modification
 
FYI have a great Thanksgiving!!!


John O. Tapper 
 
Sent from my iPhone 


Begin forwarded message:


From: "Linero, Alvaro" <Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us>
Date: November 21, 2012, 11:18:40 AM EST
To: "Tapper, John" <John.Tapper@grcmn.com>
Cc: "Koerner, Jeff" <Jeff.Koerner@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Status of EFT Permit Modification


Hi John:
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M E M O R A N D U M








DATE:		November 26, 2012





TO:	Al Linero, P.E. - FDEP


	David Read - FDEP	





FROM:         	Stephen Hathaway, P.E.	THRU:	Diana M. Lee, P.E.


			Sterlin K. Woodard, P.E.


   


SUBJECT:	EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC


	Comments on Project No. 0570057-027-AC


	Pb and PM10 Modeling Data





On November 13, 2012 the EPC received a copy of EnviroFocus’ PM10 and Pb modeling data for the new 160,000 acfm Torit baghouse, which was submitted as part of the air construction permit application for Project No. 0570057-027-AC.  Below are our comments regarding this portion of the project.





On Page 11, Section 3.6.1, it states that the PM10 24-hour and annual AAQS analysis showed that there are no potential exceedances of the AAQS at receptors where EnviroFocus has a significant impact.  EnviroFocus’ significant impact was determined based on a Significant Impact Level (SIL) of 5 g/m3, 24-hr average.  However, according to the modeling diagrams (Figures 3.7 – 3.11), there were multiple potential NAAQS exceedances indicated at receptors to the west of the EnviroFocus facility.  





Based on the 2nd highest concentration model, it appears that all modeled impacts from EnviroFocus were less than the SIL at receptors where the NAAQS were exceeded.  However, EnviroFocus did not provide data using the highest concentration model, which could show impacts from the EnviroFocus facility that may be greater than the SIL at receptors where the NAAQS are exceeded.  Furthermore, according to Table 3.11, the potential PM10 emissions from EnviroFocus are 10.7 tons per year.  Based on the information provided, EPC staff does not have reasonable assurance that EnviroFocus will not cause or contribute to a violation of the PM10 24-hour and annual ambient air quality standards.  Furthermore, in accordance with Rule 62-212.300(1)(b), F.A.C., the Department shall not permit the construction or modification of any emissions unit or facility that would cause or contribute to a violation of any ambient air quality standard. 





Additionally, upon review of the individual facility emission rates in Table 3.11, EPC staff noted that the potential emissions for Woodruff & Sons, Inc. (Facility ID’s: 7771101 and 7775159) were overstated in ARMS, due to the fact that a PM control efficiency was not taken into account when entering the data.  Using AP-42 emission factors and a 50% PM/PM10 control efficiency for water sprays as needed, the potential emission rates from this facility were re-calculated (shown below).  These reduced emission rates may result in more accurate modeling results for this project.  Pursuant to Rules 62-212.300(1)(b), F.A.C. and 62-4.070(1), F.A.C., EnviroFocus should conduct the modeling using this revised emission 
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data, using the highest concentration model, in order to obtain more accurate modeling results and demonstrate compliance with the NAAQS, the Florida Rules, and Chapter 1-3, Rules of the EPC.


			


			


			PM


			PM10


			PM


			PM10





			Facility ID #


			Description


			lb/hr


			lb/hr


			tpy


			tpy





			7771101


			Crusher #1


			4.45


			2.29


			4.62


			2.38





			7775159


			Soil Cement Plant


			11.13


			3.67


			11.58


			3.82





			


			Totals


			15.58


			5.96


			16.20


			6.19





			


			


			


			


			


			














SRH






Thanks for the call.  I checked with our staff working on your project.


We received the modeling files on November 2, 2012.


It sounds like we will likely issue initial decision on Tuesday afternoon,
November 27, 2012.


I will send you a WORD version of the public notice on Monday so you can start
arranging publication.


We cannot take final action until 14 days after the notice is published.


So it sounds like December 15 or just before that for final permit issuance if you
have the notice published promptly.


I will send you a very preliminary version of the draft permit changes and a
rough draft of the technical evaluation today (except for the modeling analysis)
so you can see if these documents are factually correct.  That should help move
things along.


If you have any questions, please call me at 850-717-9076 or at my cell phone at
850-591-7364 (even on weekend).


By the way, yes, we would welcome your visit sometime in the future!


Thanks.


Al Linero.


 


 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the
department by clicking on this link DEP Customer Survey.
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From: Frank Burbach
To: Read, David; Koerner, Jeff
Cc: Green, Justin B.; Arif, Syed; Linero, Alvaro
Subject: (Archived w/ Attachments) RE: EnviroFocus Permit Application
Date: Thursday, August 02, 2012 2:58:51 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg


David and Jeff,
 
As agreed, we’ve submitted the permit application and are working on getting the modeling
revised to include PM and Pb emissions from the new torit stack.  There are a few modeling
protocol issues that we’ll need to work out with you before we proceed.  For example, there have
been some updates to the modeling program itself since we originally modeled.  Also, we want to
make sure we are using the appropriate met data.  Is Debbie Nelson still the correct contact for
modeling review?
 
Frank
 
 


 
Frank J. Burbach, PE | Sr. Manager
ENVIRON International Corporation
One Page Avenue | Suite 240 | Asheville, NC 28801
T: 828.254.0016 | F: 828.254.0501 | M: 404.861.1195
fburbach@environcorp.com
 
 
 


From: Read, David [mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2012 2:17 PM
To: Frank Burbach; Scearce, Lynn
Cc: Koerner, Jeff; Green, Justin B.; Arif, Syed; Linero, Alvaro
Subject: RE: EnviroFocus Permit Application
 
Yes
 


From: Frank Burbach [mailto:fburbach@environcorp.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2012 2:16 PM
To: Read, David; Scearce, Lynn
Cc: Koerner, Jeff; Green, Justin B.; Arif, Syed; Linero, Alvaro
Subject: RE: EnviroFocus Permit Application
 
David,
 
Sorry to bother you again, but will DEP be forwarding a copy of the application to EPC?
 
Frank
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This attachment is now a shortcut and requires that you open the message first before opening the attachment.






From: Read, David [mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2012 2:12 PM
To: Frank Burbach; Scearce, Lynn
Cc: Koerner, Jeff; Green, Justin B.; Arif, Syed; Linero, Alvaro
Subject: RE: EnviroFocus Permit Application
 
I don’t think so.  I will have the person responsible contact you
 
___
 
Lynn could you please contact Frank Burbach a about the fee..…see email train below.
 
David
 
 


From: Frank Burbach [mailto:fburbach@environcorp.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2012 2:10 PM
To: Read, David; Koerner, Jeff
Cc: Green, Justin B.; Linero, Alvaro; Arif, Syed
Subject: RE: EnviroFocus Permit Application
 
Will there be an invoice to this effect?
 


From: Read, David [mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2012 2:08 PM
To: Frank Burbach; Koerner, Jeff
Cc: Green, Justin B.; Linero, Alvaro; Arif, Syed
Subject: RE: EnviroFocus Permit Application
 
Frank, unless the new project actual triggers PSD again, the fee should be $250.00 for a revision to
an existing PSD permit.
 
David
 


From: Frank Burbach [mailto:fburbach@environcorp.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2012 1:44 PM
To: Read, David; Koerner, Jeff
Cc: Green, Justin B.; Linero, Alvaro; Arif, Syed
Subject: RE: EnviroFocus Permit Application
 
David and Jeff,
 
We sent four copies of the application to the address you gave us in the overnight mail yesterday. 
You should receive them today.  Please let me know if they don’t show up.  Also, will you be
forwarding one of the copies to EPCHC?  They said they would like to have a copy as well.  Finally,
how does the fee payment work?  You’ll see that I filled out the fee page in the application similar
to the way it was in the original PSD application, so that there is only a single $7500 fee.  Should
EFT wait for confirmation of this amount to submit a check?  Will DEP send them an invoice?
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Thanks again for helping us with this urgent matter.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 9:29 AM
To: Frank Burbach
Cc: Koerner, Jeff; Green, Justin B.; Linero, Alvaro; Arif, Syed
Subject: RE: EnviroFocus Permit Application
 
Frank four copies should suffice.  Address the package to:
 
Jeff Koerner
2600 Blair Stone Road
MS 5505
Tallahassee Florida 32399-2400.
 
David Read
 
 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP Customer Survey.
From: Frank Burbach [mailto:fburbach@environcorp.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 9:04 AM
To: Read, David
Cc: Jeannie Pfeiffer
Subject: EnviroFocus Permit Application
 
David,
 
I’ll be sending out EFT’s application in the overnight mail to you today.  How many copies should I
send?  Also, what is the appropriate address?
 
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
protected by law from disclosure. It is intended for the exclusive use of the Addressee(s).
Unless you are the addressee or authorized agent of the addressee, you may not review, copy,
distribute or disclose to anyone the message or any information contained within. If you have
received this message in error, please contact the sender by electronic reply to
email@environcorp.com and immediately delete all copies of the message.
 


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
Subject: (Archived w/ Attachments) EFT Reallocation of SO2 Allowable Emissions
Date: Wednesday, June 27, 2012 12:44:13 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg


David,
 
Per your request, this email summarizes the permit changes EnviroFocus would like to request.  As I
mentioned on the phone, the expansion project for which DEP issued PSD Permit No. PSD-FL-404
(File No. 0570057-020-AC) is nearing completion.  Recently, the plant discovered that there are
SO2 emissions at the Hygiene Stack that were not accounted for when the PSD avoidance limits
were established in the permit.  The Hygiene Stack serves the hoods that capture the tapping and
charging emissions from the furnaces (process fugitives) in addition to the refining emissions from
the kettles.  However, the SO2 limit of 7.94 lb/hr, established in Condition C9 of the permit, only
accounted for the SO2 emissions from the refining kettles.  Therefore, EnviroFocus would like to
have the limit increased to accommodate the SO2 emissions present in the process fugitive gases. 
In order to maintain compliance with the overall plant-wide PSD-avoidance limit, EnviroFocus
proposes to reduce the SO2 limit on the Process Stack, which serves the directly-evacuated
emissions from the furnaces, such that the total SO2 emission limit remains the same.  The SO2
emission limit on the Process Stack is currently listed in Condition B15 as 194.3 lb/hr.
 
Based on plant’s analysis, proper operation of the furnaces should limit the fugitive SO2 emissions
to 2% of the total uncontrolled emissions produced by the furnaces, which was estimated in the
PSD permit application to be 1669.6 lb/hr maximum.  This results in a maximum SO2 emission rate
from process fugitives of 33.39 lb/hr.   Therefore, EnviroFocus would like the limit on the Hygiene
Stack to be revised to 41.33 lb/hr (7.94 + 33.39).  The limit on the Process Stack would then be
reduced to 160.91 lb/hr (194.3 – 33.39).  Evidence from the CEMS on the Process Stack indicates
that this new limit is readily achievable.
 
As we discussed earlier, EnviroFocus will begin preparing the appropriate permit application
package immediately, but would like Florida DEP’s direction as to what type of application and
accompanying  documentation is needed for this request.  Please feel free to contact me if you
need any additional information.
 
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
Subject: (Archived w/ Attachments) EnviroFocus Permit Application
Date: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 9:06:05 AM
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
Date: Wednesday, August 01, 2012 1:44:17 PM
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
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From: Sexton, Will
To: Linero, Alvaro; Read, David
Subject: EnviroFocus
Date: Wednesday, May 02, 2012 8:59:40 AM


What updates have been made to the original project permit (0570057-020-AC)?
 
I see a few construction permits issued since then: one for construction of a dry scrubber for the
blast furnace (021-AC) and another modifying the emission limits for the ventilation system (EU15)
and correcting some data in that was incorrect in that 021-AC (024-AC). In the original permit, it
mentions a wet scrubber to control SO2 emissions for the blast furnace. Was this replaced by a dry
scrubber in 021-AC? Permit 024-AC lowered the Pb emission limits for EU15 from 0.000085
grains/dscf to 0.00006 grains/dscf. That seems fine but when I do the math, 0.00006 gr/dscf comes
out to be 0.14 mg/dscm which is greater than the 0.05 mg/dscm Pb emission limit for EU15 set
forth in permit 020-AC. I could very well be doing the math wrong or maybe I’m comparing apples
and oranges, I’m not sure.
 
If you could shed some light on all this, that would be great. We’re trying to decide which permits
need to be included in our pre-hearing Pb SIP revision/Attainment demonstration submittal for
EPA due this Friday. We are definitely including the original permit (020-AC) and the permit giving
them an extension (026-AC) but just don’t want to leave anything out.
 
Thanks for your help,
 
Will Sexton, Meteorologist
Office of Business Planning 
Division of Air Resource Management 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
Phone: 850-717-9016
 will.sexton@dep.state.fl.us
 
 
Please note:  Florida has a very broad public records law.  Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request.  Your e-mail
communication may therefore be subject to public disclosure.
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From: Waters, Jason
To: Read, David; Lanh, Kris; Arif, Syed; Svec, Ed
Cc: Linero, Alvaro; Lee, Diana; Hathaway, Stephen; Hodge, Cadedra; Ascano, Felipe
Subject: (Archived w/ Attachments) RE: Wrong EU IDs EFT
Date: Friday, September 14, 2012 9:55:03 AM
Attachments: EFT EU"s old new 9.14.2012.xlsx


Everyone,
 
The AV renewal was issued with the old ID’s as that was what they were defined as previously.  It
was a renewal of the old units.
 
It’s the -020-AC PSD permit that had reused ID’s, but the problem was they were substantially
different than the old units, which were permitted and operating during the construction phase,
causing tracking problems in ARMS (ie, if the new limits were in, it was in conflict with the old
units, and the historical information would be lost).  In hindsight, it probably would have been
better to issue -020-AC with all new ID’s, but we were involved as well, and it was issued reusing
some old id’s.  So, what we did here was create ID’s in ARMS for the new units, and the attached
table shows them.  They start at Emission Unit 026 with the Battery Breaker and Ending with the
EU 037, the emergency generator.  Once construction is complete, all the EU’s not operating will
be inactivated.  We will be shortly inactivating EU’s that have been shutdown based on our recent
inspection as we obtained the exact dates of shutdown.  AS of right now, all the old units have
been shutdown, gone, and demolished.  There are some new units not built yet thought (pellet
silos, vaporizer, etc.). 
 
You may see some crusher emission units as well (where they brought in portable crushers to
reclaim concrete and paving materials from demolition activities), they were part of the PSD permit
under the construction phase, and in concert with T’alle, we entered them into the database so
the proper recordkeeping and testing could be documented as they could not operate under a GP
on the site with a TV facility.
 
Cadedra and Kris-yes, EFT needs to be cleaned up in AOR, they reported under the old units, and
they need to be transistioned to the new units.
 
Thanks,
 
 
Jason Waters, P.E.
Chief, Industrial Air Compliance
Air Management Division
Environmental Protection Commission of Hillsborough County
3629 Queen Palm Drive
Tampa, FL  33619
813-627-2600 x1269
813-627-2660 FAX
 
An Agency with values of environmental stewardship, integrity, honesty, and a culture of fairness
and cooperation
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From: Read, David [mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 9:00 AM
To: Waters, Jason
Cc: Lanh, Kris; Svec, Ed; Arif, Syed; Linero, Alvaro; Lee, Diana
Subject: RE: Wrong EU IDs
 
Jason that would be helpful.  Ed Svec is working on a construction permit modification for the
facility and the new EU IDs can be incorporated into the modified permit so everything hence forth
is on the same basis.  You might want to give Ed a call to discuss this issue.
 
David Read
 


From: Waters, Jason [mailto:watersj@epchc.org] 
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 8:55 AM
To: Read, David
Cc: Lanh, Kris; Svec, Ed; Arif, Syed; Linero, Alvaro; Lee, Diana
Subject: Re: Wrong EU IDs
 
We set up the EUs are they are in arms. We can make a table equating them to the new ID


On Sep 14, 2012, at 7:07 AM, "Read, David" <David.Read@dep.state.fl.us> wrote:


To All:
 
We (Al and I) talked about this issue probably 2 years ago with the Hillsborough
County EPC, the Compliance Authority for the facility.  Diana Lee and Jason Waters
indicated that they wanted to define the EUs to ease the compliance inspection task. 
They were going to get back with us on how they wanted the EUs numbered and we
were going to make an admin correction to the permit to reflect their views.  They
never did get back to us and unfortunately the problem was forgotten about with
other permitting issues pressing upon us.  We probably still want their input on the
EUs because it is the facility of most concern under their jurisdiction.
 
Read
 
 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the
department by clicking on this link DEP Customer Survey.
From: Lanh, Kris 
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 5:00 PM
To: Svec, Ed
Cc: Arif, Syed; Read, David
Subject: RE: Wrong EU IDs
 
Hello Ed,
It looks like you have inherited a mess with this one.  Unfortunately ARMS does not
allow us to change the EU number or reuse the inactive ones.  It was programmed this
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way so that we can maintain the history data for each unit, even when it becomes
inactive. Project -020 should have assigned new numbers(not inactive ones) and
project -025(Stephen Hathaway)  should have corrected this mistake.  We will need to
issue an Administrative Correction to match up the permit unit number with ARMS
unit number.  I need to talk to Cadedra tomorrow and see how the AOR was reported
for the new units.
 
Thanks,
Kris.  
 


From: Svec, Ed 
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 4:15 PM
To: Lanh, Kris
Cc: Arif, Syed; Read, David
Subject: Wrong EU IDs
 
Kris:
 
I was linking some EUs to a project for EnviroFocus (0570057) and the EU numbers in
ARMS did not match what was in the permit.  The permit in question was 0570057-
020-AC written by David Read.
 
Syed asked me to e-mail you and get Read to correct the errors.
 
Thanks
 
Ed Svec








From: Linero, Alvaro
To: Waters, Jason; Read, David
Subject: RE: Wrong EU IDs
Date: Friday, September 14, 2012 9:02:25 AM


Hi Jason.
 
Can I call you?
 
What is your direct line?
 
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
Date: Friday, September 14, 2012 8:55:01 AM


We set up the EUs are they are in arms. We can make a table equating them to the
new ID


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





